Christadelphian hymns and spiritual songs Sierra Leone

Table of Contents	Page No
Hymns in Alphabetical Order	7
1 THE KING OF LOVE MY SHEPHERD IS	11
2 THE LORD'S MY SHEPHERD I'LL NOT WANT	12
3 GOD IS MY STRONG SALVALTION	13
4 O GOD OUR HELP IN AGES PAST	14
5 ALL PEOPLE THAT ON EARTH DO DWELL	15
6 BEHOLD HOW GOOD A THING IT IS	16
7 O PRAISE YE THE LORD	17
8 ALL POWERFUL SELF-EXISTENT GOD	18
9 EVERLASTING, CHANGING NEVER	19
10 FILL THOU MY LIFE, O LORD MY GOD	20
11 IMMORTAL, INVISIBLE, GOD ONLY WISE	21
12 MY GOD, HOW WONDERFUL THOU ART	22
13 NOW THANK WE ALL OUR GOD	23
14 O GIVE THANKS TO HIM WHO MADE	24
15 O LORD MY GOD, WHEN I IN AWESOME WONDER	25
16 O WORSHIP THE KING, ALL GLORIOUS ABOVE	26
17 PRAISE THE LORD! YE HEAV'NS, ADORE HIM	27
18 PRAISE, MY SOUL, THE KING OF HEAVEN	28
19 PRAISE, O PRAISE OUR GOD AND KING	29
20 PRAISE TO THE LORD, THE ALMIGHTY, THE KING OF CREA	TION 30
21 TELL OUT, MY SOUL, THE GREATNESS OF THE LORD	31
22 TO GOD BE THE GLORY	32
23 WHEN ALL THY MERCIES, O MY GOD	33
24 DEAR LORD AND MAKER OF MANKIND	34

25 FATHER, TASK THAT ALL MY LIFE	35
26 FATHER SUPREME, WHOSE WONDROUS LOVE	36
27 FATHER! WE THY CHILDREN BLESS THEE	37
28 GOD IS LOVE, HIS MERCY BRIGHTENS	38
29 HUSHED WAS THE EVENING HYMN	39
30 IF THOU BUT SUFFER GOD TO GUIDE THEE	40
31 LEAD US, HEAVENLY FATHER, LEAD US	41
32 LORD OF ALL BEING, THRONED AFAR	42
33 LORD, WHEN WE MEET TO WORSHIP THEE	43
34 O WORSHIP THE LORD IN THE BEAUTY OF HOLINESS	44
35 OUR HEAVENLY FATHER, HEAR	45
36 TAKE MY LIFE AND LET IT BE	46
37 TEACH ME THY WAY	47
38 THROUGH ALL THE CHANGING SCENES OF LIFE	48
39 WE BOW IN PRAYER BEFORE THY THRONE, O GOD	49
40 LORD, THY WORD ABIDETH	50
41 O GOD, WHO DIDST THY WILL UNFOLD	51
42 THE HEAVENS DECLARE THY GLORY, LORD	52
43 BRIGHTEST AND BEST ARE THE SONS OF THE MORNING	53
44 WHILE SHEPHERDS WATCHED THEIR FLOCKS BY NIGHT	54
45 O COME, ALL YE FAITHFUL	55
46 ALL GLORY, LAUD, AND HONOUR	56
47 BLEST ARE THE PURE IN HEART	
48 FROM FISHER'S NET	58
49 HOW SWEET THE NAME OF JESUS SOUNDS	59
50 LORD IESUS, LHAVE PROMISED	. 60

51 O SON OF MAN WHO WALKED EACH DAY	61
52 BEYOND WHERE KEDRON'S WATERS FLOW	62
53 LOVING SHEPHERD OF THY SHEEP	63
54 WAS IT FOR ME THY FLESH WAS WOUNDED SORE	64
55 WHEN MY LOVE FOR GOD GROWS WEAK	65
56 LORD, THY DEATH AND RESURRECTION	66
57 LORD AS WE BREAK THIS BREAD	67
58 O GOD IN HIGHEST HEAVEN	68
59 SAVIOUR, WE MEET IN THY DEAR NAME	69
60 WHEREVER, LORD, THY PEOPLE MEET	70
61 COME, THOU LONG EXPECTED JESUS	71
62 HOW LONG, O LORD OUR SAVIOUR	72
63 CHRIST THE KING IS COMING	73
64 JOY TO THE WORLD	74
65 LIFT NOW YOUR VOICE AND SING	75
66 THE DAYS ARE QUICKLY FLYING	76
67 THY KINGDOM COME O GOD	77
68 A ROSE SHALL BLOOM IN A LONELY PLACE	78
69 HAIL TO THE BRIGHTNESS OF ZION'S GLAD MORNING	79
70 JESUS SHALL REIGN WHERE'ER THE SUN	80
71 SEE THE LAMB UPON MOUNT ZION	81
72 ZION'S KING SHALL REIGN VICTORIOUS	82
73 WHO ARE THESE, LIKE STARS APPEARING	83
74 FOR ZION'S SAKE I WILL NOT REST	84
75 O MOURN YE FOR ZION	85
76 JESUS CALLS US! O'ER THE TUMULT	86

77 WE PRAISE THEE, HEAVENLY FATHER	87
78 BEGONE, UNBELIEF!	88
79 BRETHREN, LET US WALK TOGETHER	89
80 FIGHT THE GOOD FIGHT	90
81 HE WHO WOULD VALIANT BE	91
82 SEEK YE FIRST THE KINGDOM OF GOD	92
83 TAKE COURAGE, MY BROTHER	93
84 LIFT UP YOUR HEADS, YE SAINTS	94
85 LOVED OF GOD	95
86 MOST GLORIOUS THINGS ARE SPOKEN	96
87 NO REASON FOR DESPAIR	97
88 REJOICING IN HOPE AND THE JOY OF SALVATION	98
89 WE SHALL BE LIKE HIM	99
90 THOUGH THE NIGHT BE DARK AROUND US	100
91 LIFE IS THE TIME TO SERVE THE LORD	101
92 ABIDE WITH ME	102
93 THE DAY THOU GAVEST, LORD, IS ENDED	103
94 NEW EVERY MORNING IS THE LOVE	104
95 WE PLOUGH THE FIELDS AND SCATTER	105
96 O PERFECT LOVE	106
97 LORD OUR PARTING DO THOU BRIGHTEN	107
98 GOD BE WITH YOU TILL WE MEET AGAIN	108
99 LORD DISMISS US WITH THY BLESSING	109
100 PRAISE TO HIM BY WHOSE HIGH FAVOUR	110
101 SILENT NIGHT	111
102 WE THREE KINGS OF ORIENT ARE	112

103 AWAY IN A MANGER	113
104 O LITTLE TOWN OF BETHLEHEM	114
105 HARK THE HERALD ANGELS SING	115
106 THE FIRST NOWELL	116
107 SING HOSANNA	117
108 I HAVE DECIDED TO FOLLOW JESUS	118
109 COUNT YOUR BLESSINGS	119
110 MAKE HASTE O MAN TO LIVE Error! Bookma	ark not defined.
111 ALL HAIL THE POWEROF JESUS NAME. Error! Bookma	ark not defined.
112 CHRISTIAN WALK CAREFULLY	122
113 ONE MORE STEP ALONG THE ROAD I GO	123
114 LORD IMPART TO US THY WISDOM	124
115 AMAZING GRACE	125
116 OPEN OUR EYES LORD	125
117 MY GOD MY FATHER MAKE ME STRONG	127
118 FATHER WE LOVE YOU	128
119 HOW LOVELY ON THE MOUNTAINS	129
120 LET THERE BE LOVE	130
121 THIS IS THE DAY Error! Bookma	ark not defined.
122 BE STILL AND KNOW THAT I AM GOD	132
123 I BOW MY KNEE	133
124 MAKE ME A CHANNEL OF YOUR PEACE Error! Bookma	ark not defined.
125 GOD IS GOOD	135
126 MY LIPS SHALL PRAISE YOU	136
127 PURIFY MY HEART	137
128 SHOUT FOR IOY TO THE LORD	138

129 ALL I ONCE HELD DEAR	139
130 MY JESUS, MY SAVIOUR	140
131 THERE IS A LOUDER SHOUT TO COME	141
132 THIS IS THE DAY	142

Hymns in Alphabetical Order

No.		Page
68	A ROSE SHALL BLOOM IN A LONELY PLACE	78
92	ABIDE WITH ME	102
46	ALL GLORY, LAUD, AND HONOUR	56
129	ALL I ONCE HELD DEAR	139
5	ALL PEOPLE THAT ON EARTH DO DWELL	15
8	ALL POWERFUL SELF-EXISTENT GOD	18
111	ALL HAIL THE POWER OF JESUS NAME	121
115	AMAZING GRACE	125
103	AWAY IN A MANGER	113
111	ALL HAIL THE POWER OF JESUS NAME	121
78	BEGONE, UNBELIEF!	88
6	BEHOLD HOW GOOD A THING IT IS	16
52	BEYOND WHERE KEDRON'S WATERS FLOW	62
47	BLEST ARE THE PURE IN HEART	57
79	BRETHREN, LET US WALK TOGETHER	89
43	BRIGHTEST AND BEST ARE THE SONS OF THE MORNING	53
63	CHRIST THE KING IS COMING	73
112	CHRISTAIN WALK CAREFULLY	122
61	COME, THOU LONG EXPECTED JESUS	71
109	COUNT YOUR BLESSINGS	119
24	DEAR LORD AND MAKER OF MANKIND	34
9	EVERLASTING, CHANGING NEVER	19
26	FATHER SUPREME, WHOSE WONDROUS LOVE	36
27	FATHER! WE THY CHILDREN BLESS THEE	37
118	FATHER WE LOVE YOU	128
25	FATHER, I ASK THAT ALL MY LIFE	35
80	FIGHT THE GOOD FIGHT	90
10	FILL THOU MY LIFE, O LORD MY GOD	20
74	FOR ZION'S SAKE I WILL NOT REST	84
48	FROM FISHER'S NET	58
130	GIVE ME OIL IN MY LAMP	140

No.		Page
98	GOD BE WITH YOU TILL WE MEET AGAIN	108
28	GOD IS LOVE, HIS MERCY BRIGHTENS	38
125	GOD IS GOOD	135
3	GOD IS MY STRONG SALVALTION	13
69	HAIL TO THE BRIGHTNESS OF ZION'S GLAD MORNING	79
105	HARK THE HERALD ANGELS SING	115
120	LET THER BE LOVE	130
81	HE WHO WOULD VALIANT BE	91
62	HOW LONG, O LORD OUR SAVIOUR	72
119	HOW LOVELY ON THE MOUNTAINS	129
49	HOW SWEET THE NAME OF JESUS SOUNDS	59
29	HUSHED WAS THE EVENING HYMN	39
122	BE STILL AND KNOW THAT I AM GOD	132
123	I BOW MY KNEE	133
108	I HAVE DECIDED TO FOLLOW JESUS	118
117	I WILL CALL UPON THE LORD	127
30	IF THOU BUT SUFFER GOD TO GUIDE THEE	40
11	IMMORTAL, INVISIBLE, GOD ONLY WISE	21
76	JESUS CALLS US! O'ER THE TUMULT	86
70	JESUS SHALL REIGN WHERE'ER THE SUN	80
64	JOY TO THE WORLD	74
31	LEAD US, HEAVENLY FATHER, LEAD US	41
91	LIFE IS THE TIME TO SERVE THE LORD	101
65	LIFT NOW YOUR VOICE AND SING	75
84	LIFT UP YOUR HEADS, YE SAINTS	94
57	LORD AS WE BREAK THIS BREAD	67
99	LORD DISMISS US WITH THY BLESSING	109
114	LORD IMPART TO US THY WISDOM	124
50	LORD JESUS, I HAVE PROMISED	60
32	LORD OF ALL BEING, THRONED AFAR	42
97	LORD OUR PARTING DO THOU BRIGHTEN	107
56	LORD, THY DEATH AND RESURRECTION	66
40	LORD, THY WORD ABIDETH	50
33	LORD. WHEN WE MEET TO WORSHIP THEE	43

No.		Page
85	LOVED OF GOD	95
53	LOVING SHEPHERD OF THY SHEEP	63
110	MAKE HASTE O MAN TO LIVE	120
124	MAKE ME A CHANNEL OF YOUR PEACE	134
86	MOST GLORIOUS THINGS ARE SPOKEN	96
12	MY GOD, HOW WONDERFUL THOU ART	22
131	MY JESUS, MY SAVIOUR	141
126	MY LIPS SHALL PRAISE YOU	136
94	NEW EVERY MORNING IS THE LOVE	104
87	NO REASON FOR DESPAIR	97
13	NOW THANK WE ALL OUR GOD	23
113	ONE MORE STEP ALONG THE ROAD I GO	123
14	O GIVE THANKS TO HIM WHO MADE	24
58	O GOD IN HIGHEST HEAVEN	68
4	O GOD OUR HELP IN AGES PAST	14
41	O GOD, WHO DIDST THY WILL UNFOLD	51
104	O LITTLE TOWN OF BETHLEHEM	114
15	O LORD MY GOD, WHEN I IN AWESOME WONDER	25
75	O MOURN YE FOR ZION	85
96	O PERFECT LOVE	106
116	OPEN OUR EYES LORD	126
6	O PRAISE YE THE LORD	17
51	O SON OF MAN WHO WALKED EACH DAY	61
16	O WORSHIP THE KING, ALL GLORIOUS ABOVE	26
34	O WORSHIP THE LORD IN THE BEAUTY OF HOLINESS	44
35	OUR HEAVENLY FATHER, HEAR	45
17	PRAISE THE LORD! YE HEAV'NS, ADORE HIM	27
100	PRAISE TO HIM BY WHOSE HIGH FAVOUR	110
	PRAISE TO THE LORD, THE ALMIGHTY, THE KING OF	
20	CREATION	30
18	PRAISE, MY SOUL, THE KING OF HEAVEN	28
19	PRAISE, O PRAISE OUR GOD AND KING	29
127	PURIFY MY HEART	137
88	REJOICING IN HOPE AND THE JOY OF SALVATION	98

No.		Page
59	SAVIOUR, WE MEET IN THY DEAR NAME	69
71	SEE THE LAMB UPON MOUNT ZION	81
82	SEEK YE FIRST THE KINGDOM OF GOD	92
128	SHOUT FOR JOY TO THE LORD	138
101	SILENT NIGHT	111
107	SING HOSANNA	117
83	TAKE COURAGE, MY BROTHER	93
36	TAKE MY LIFE AND LET IT BE	46
37	TEACH ME THY WAY	47
21	TELL OUT, MY SOUL, THE GREATNESS OF THE LORD	31
93	THE DAY THOU GAVEST, LORD, IS ENDED	103
66	THE DAYS ARE QUICKLY FLYING	76
106	THE FIRST NOEL	116
42	THE HEAVENS DECLARE THY GLORY, LORD	52
1	THE KING OF LOVE MY SHEPHERD IS	11
2	THE LORD'S MY SHEPHERD I'LL NOT WANT	12
131	THERE IS A LOUDER SHOUT TO COME	141
121	THIS IS THE DAY	131
90	THOUGH THE NIGHT BE DARK AROUND US	100
38	THROUGH ALL THE CHANGING SCENES OF LIFE	48
67	THY KINGDOM COME O GOD	77
22	TO GOD BE THE GLORY	32
54	WAS IT FOR ME THY FLESH WAS WOUNDED SORE	64
39	WE BOW IN PRAYER BEFORE THY THRONE, O GOD	49
95	WE PLOUGH THE FIELDS AND SCATTER	105
77	WE PRAISE THEE, HEAVENLY FATHER	87
89	WE SHALL BE LIKE HIM	99
102	WE THREE KINGS OF ORIENT ARE	112
23	WHEN ALL THY MERCIES, O MY GOD	33
55	WHEN MY LOVE FOR GOD GROWS WEAK	65
60	WHEREVER, LORD, THY PEOPLE MEET	70
44	WHILE SHEPHERDS WATCHED THEIR FLOCKS BY NIGHT	54
73	WHO ARE THESE, LIKE STARS APPEARING	83
72	ZION'S KING SHALL REIGN VICTORIOUS	82

1 THE KING OF LOVE MY SHEPHERD IS

- 1 The King of love my Shepherd is, Whose goodness faileth never; I nothing lack if I am His, And He is mine forever.
- Where streams of living water flow My ransomed soul He leadeth, And where the verdant pastures grow With food celestial feedeth.
- 3 Perverse and foolish oft I strayed, But yet in love He sought me; And on His shoulder gently laid, And home, rejoicing, brought me.
- 4 In death's dark vale I fear no ill, With Thee, dear Lord, beside me; Thy rod and staff my comfort still Thy cross before to guide me.
- 5 Thou spread'st a table in my sight, Of love beyond all knowing; And O, what gladness and delight From Thy pure cup is flowing!
- 6 And so through all the length of days Thy goodness faileth never; Good Shepherd, may I sing Thy praise Within Thy house for ever.

2 THE LORD'S MY SHEPHERD I'LL NOT WANT

- 1 The Lord's my shepherd, I'll not want, He makes me down to lie In pastures green: He leadeth me The quiet waters by.
- 2 My soul He doth restore again; And me to walk doth make Within the paths of righteousness, Ev'n for His own name's sake.
- 3 Yea, though I walk in death's dark vale, Yet will I fear none ill; For Thou art with me; and Thy rod And staff me comfort still.
- 4 My table thou hast furnished In presence of my foes; My head Thou dost with oil anoint, And my cup overflows.
- 5 Goodness and mercy all my life Shall surely follow me: And in God's house for evermore My dwelling-place shall be.

3 GOD IS MY STRONG SALVALTION

- 1 God is my strong salvation, What foe have I to fear? In darkness and temptation, My Light, my Help is near: Though hosts encamp around me, Firm to the fight I stand! What terror can confound me, With Ail at my right hand?
- 2 Place on the Lord reliance; My soul, with courage wait: His truth be thine affiance, When faint and desolate. His might thy heart shall strengthen, His love thy joy increase: Mercy thy days shall lengthen; The Lord will give thee peace.

4 O GOD OUR HELP IN AGES PAST

- O God, our help in ages past,
 Our hope for years to come,
 Our shelter from the stormy blast,
 And our eternal home.
- 2 Beneath the shadow of Thy Throne Thy saints have dwelt secure; Sufficient is Thine arm alone, And our defence is sure.
- 3 Before the hills in order stood, Or earth received her frame, From everlasting Thou art God, To endless years the same.
- 4 A thousand ages in Thy sight
 Are like an evening gone;
 Short as the watch that ends the night
 Before the rising sun.
- 5 Time, like an ever rolling stream, Bears all its sons away; They fly forgotten, as a dream Dies at the opening day.
- O God, our help in ages past,
 Our hope for years to come,
 Be Thou our guard while troubles last,
 And our eternal home.

5 ALL PEOPLE THAT ON EARTH DO DWELL

- 1 All people that on earth do dwell, Sing to the Lord with cheerful voice; Him serve with joy, His praise forth tell, Come ye before Him and rejoice.
- 2 Know that the Lord is God indeed, Without our aid He did us make; We are His flock, He doth us feed, And for His sheep He doth us take.
- 3 O enter then His gates with praise, Approach with thanks His courts unto; Praise, laud, and bless His name always, For it is seemly so to do.
- 4 For why? The Lord our God is good, His mercy is for ever sure; His truth at all times firmly stood, And shall from age to age endure.

6 BEHOLD HOW GOOD A THING IT IS

- Behold, how good a thing it is And how becoming well,
 Together such as brethren are In unity to dwell.
- 2 Like precious ointment on the head That down the beard did flow, E'en Aaron's beard, and to the skirts Did of his garments go.
- 3 As Hermon's dew, the dew that doth On Zion's hill descend; For there the blessing God commands, Life that shall never end.

7 O PRAISE YE THE LORD

- 1 O praise ye the Lord!
 Praise Him in the height;
 Rejoice in His word,
 Ye angels of light;
 Ye heavens adore Him
 By whom ye were made,
 And worship before Him,
 In brightness arrayed.
- 2 O praise ye the Lord! Praise Him upon earth In tuneful accord, Ye sons of new birth; Praise Him who hath brought you His grace from above, Praise Him who hath taught you To sing of His love.
- 3 O praise ye the Lord!
 All things that give sound;
 Each jubilant chord
 Re-echo around;
 Loud organs, His glory
 Forth tell in deep tone,
 And sweet harp the story
 Of what He hath done.
- 4 O praise ye the Lord!
 Thanksgiving and song
 To Him be outpoured
 All ages along;
 For love in creation,
 For Eden restored,
 For grace of salvation,
 O praise ye the Lord.

8 ALL POWERFUL SELF-EXISTENT GOD

- All-pow'rful, self-existent God,
 Who all creation dost sustain!
 Thou wast, and art, and art to come,
 And everlasting is Thy reign,
 And everlasting is Thy reign.
- 2 Fixed and eternal as Thy days, Each glorious attribute divine Through ages infinite shall still With undiminish'd lustre shine, With undiminish'd lustre shine.
- 3 Fountain of being! Source of good! Immutable dost Thou remain; Nor can the shadow of a change Obscure the glories of Thy reign, Obscure the glories of Thy reign.
- 4 Earth might with all her powers dissolve, If such the great Creator's will; But Thou for ever art the same And Yahweh Thy memorial still, And Yahweh Thy memorial still.

9 EVERLASTING, CHANGING NEVER

- 1 Everlasting, changing never!
 Of one strength, no more, no less:
 Thou, almightiness for ever All the same Thy holiness:
 God eternal, God eternal,
 All things, all dost Thou possess.
- We poor weak ones, once poor sinners, Would not in our weakness stay; We, the low ones, would be winners Of the bright and living way, Which ascending, which ascending Leads in Christ to perfect day.
- 3 Nearer to Thee would we venture, Of Thy truth more largely take; Upon life diviner enter, Into day more glorious break -Life eternal! Life eternal! Which Thy word by Jesus spake.

10 FILL THOU MY LIFE, O LORD MY GOD

- Fill Thou my life, O Lord my God, In every part with praise,
 That my whole being may proclaim Thy being and Thy ways.
- 2 Not for the lip of praise alone, Nor e'en the praising heart I ask, but for a life made up Of praise in every part.
- 3 Praise in the common things of life, In goings out and in; Praise in each duty and each deed, However small and mean.
- 4 Fill every part of me with praise, Let all my being speak Of Thee, and of Thy love, O Lord, Poor though I be, and weak.
- So shalt Thou, Lord, from me, e'en me, Receive the glory due: And even now shall I begin The song for ever new.
- 6 So shall no part of day or night From sacredness be free; But all my life in every step Be fellowship with Thee.

11 IMMORTAL, INVISIBLE, GOD ONLY WISE

- 1 Immortal, invisible, God only wise, In light inaccessible hid from our eyes: Most blessèd, most glorious, the ancient of days, Almighty, victorious, Thy great name we praise.
- 2 Unresting, unhasting, and silent as light, Nor wanting, nor wasting, Thou rulest in might; Thy justice like mountains high soaring above, Thy clouds which are fountains of goodness and love.
- 3 To all life Thou givest, to both great and small; In all life Thou livest, the true life of all; We blossom and flourish as leaves on the tree, And wither and perish; but naught changeth Thee.
- 4 Great Father of glory, pure Father of light, Thine angels adore Thee, unveiled is their sight; All laud we would render; O help us to see 'Tis only the splendour of light hideth Thee.

12 MY GOD, HOW WONDERFUL THOU ART

- 1 My God, how wonderful Thou art, Thy majesty how bright! How beautiful Thy Mercy-Seat That shines with healing light!
- 2 How wonderful, how beautiful, The sight of Thee must be, Thine endless wisdom, boundless power, And aweful purity!
- 3 O, how I fear Thee, living God, With deepest, tenderest fears, And worship Thee with trembling hope, And penitential tears!
- 4 Yet I may love Thee too, O Lord, Almighty as Thou art, For Thou hast stooped to ask of me The love of my poor heart.
- 5 My God, how wonderful Thou art, Thy majesty how bright! How beautiful Thy Mercy-Seat That shines with healing light!

13 NOW THANK WE ALL OUR GOD

- 1 Now thank we all our God With hearts and hands and voices, Who wondrous things hath done, In whom the just rejoices; He gracious is and true, From childhood doth us lead; On Him we place our trust, And hope in time of need.
- 2 Saints come, adore the Lord, In worship lowly bending; On His most holy word, And on His love depending. O may the bounteous God Through all our life be near, With ever joyful hearts And blessed peace to cheer.
- 3 Glory and praise to God,
 The Father throned in heaven,
 And to the Christ, His Son,
 Our Saviour, praise be given;
 Praise to the mighty God,
 Whose saving arm is strong,
 Hail to His promised day!
 Praise, praise with grateful song.

14 O GIVE THANKS TO HIM WHO MADE

- 1 O give thanks to Him who made Morning light and evening shade; Source and Giver of all good, Nightly sleep and daily food; Quick'ner of our wearied powers, Guard of our unconscious hours.
- 2 O give thanks to Nature's King, Who made every breathing thing; His our warm and sentient frame, His the mind's exultant flame. Oh, how close the ties that bind All things to th'eternal mind
- 3 O give thanks with heart and lip, For we are His workmanship: And all creatures are His care -Not a bird that cleaves the air Falls unnoticed: but who can Speak the Father's love to man?

15 O LORD MY GOD, WHEN I IN AWESOME WONDER

O Lord my God, when I in awesome wonder Consider all the *worlds thy hands have made, I see the stars, I hear the *rolling thunder, Thy power throughout the universe displayed:

Chorus

Then sings my soul, my Savior God, to thee: How great thou art! How great thou art! Then sings my soul, my Savior God, to thee: How great thou art! How great thou art!

When through the woods and forest glades I wander And hear the birds sing sweetly in the trees, When I look down from lofty mountain grandeur, And hear the brook and feel the gentle breeze:

Chorus

3 And when I think that God, his Son not sparing, Sent him to die, I scarce can take it in, That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing, He bled and died to take away my sin.

Chorus

4 When Christ shall come with shout of acclamation And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart! Then *I shall bow in humble adoration, And there proclaim, My God, how great thou art!

16 O WORSHIP THE KING, ALL GLORIOUS ABOVE

- 1 O worship the King, all glorious above; And gratefully sing His power and His love; Our shield and defender, the ancient of days, Pavilioned in splendour, and girded with praise.
- 2 O tell of His might, O sing of His grace; Whose robe is the light, whose canopy space. His chariots of wrath the deep thunder-clouds form, And dark is His path on the wings of the storm.
- 3 This earth, with its store of wonders untold, Almighty, Thy power hath founded of old; Hath stablished it fast by a changeless decree, And round it hath cast, like a mantle, the sea.
- 4 Thy bountiful care what tongue can recite? It breathes in the air, it shines in the light; It streams from the hills, it descends to the plain, And sweetly distils in the dew and the rain.
- 5 Frail children of dust, and feeble as frail, In Thee do we trust, nor find Thee to fail; Thy mercies how tender, how firm to the end, Our maker, defender, redeemer and friend.
- 6 O measureless might, ineffable love, While angels delight to hymn Thee above, Thy humbler creation, though feeble their lays, With true adoration shall sing to Thy praise.

17 PRAISE THE LORD! YE HEAV'NS, ADORE HIM

- 1 Praise the Lord! ye heav'ns, adore Him, Praise Him, angels in the height; Sun and moon, rejoice before Him, Praise Him, all ye stars of light: Praise the Lord! for He hath spoken, Worlds His mighty voice obeyed; Laws that never shall be broken, For their guidance He hath made.
- 2 Praise the Lord! for He is glorious; Never shall His promise fail; God will make His saints victorious, Sin and death shall not prevail. Praise the God of our salvation; Hosts on high, His power proclaim; Heav'n and earth, and all creation, Laud and magnify His name!

18 PRAISE, MY SOUL, THE KING OF HEAVEN

- 1 Praise, my soul, the King of Heaven, To His feet thy tribute bring; Ransomed, healed, restored, forgiven, Evermore His praises sing; Praise Him, praise Him, praise Him, Praise the everlasting King.
- 2 Praise Him for His grace and favour To our fathers in distress; Praise Him, still the same as ever, Slow to chide and swift to bless; Praise Him, praise Him, praise Him, Glorious in His faithfulness.
- 3 Father-like, He tends and spares us; Well our feeble frame He knows; In His hands He gently bears us, Rescues us from all our foes. Praise Him, praise Him, praise Him, Widely as His mercy flows.
- 4 Angels in your hosts, adore Him; Ye behold Him face to face; Saints triumphant, bow before Him, Gather'd in from ev'ry race; Praise Him, praise Him, praise Him, Praise ye all the God of grace

19 PRAISE, O PRAISE OUR GOD AND KING

- Praise, O praise our God and King;
 Hymns of adoration sing;
 For His mercies still endure,
 Ever faithful, ever sure.
- 2 He with all-commanding might Filled the new-made world with light; And the golden-tressed sun Caused all day his course to run;
- 3 Horned moon to shine by night 'Mid her spangled sisters bright; Angel hosts to work His plan, Leading onwards up to man.
- 4 He his chosen race did bless
 In the barren wilderness.
 All things living He doth feed,
 His full hand supplies their need.
- 5 Let us then, with gladsome mind, Praise the Lord, for He is kind; For His mercies still endure Ever faithful, ever sure.

20 PRAISE TO THE LORD, THE ALMIGHTY, THE KING OF CREATION

- 1 Praise to the Lord, the Almighty, the King of creation; O my soul, praise Him, for He is thy health and salvation: All ye who hear, Brothers and sisters, draw near, Praise Him in glad adoration.
- 2 Praise to the Lord, who o'er all things so wondrously reigneth, Shelters thee under His wings, yea, so gently sustaineth; Hast thou not seen? All that is needful hath been Granted in what He ordaineth.
- 3 Praise to the Lord, who doth prosper thy work and defend thee; Surely His goodness and mercy here daily attend Thee; Ponder anew What the Almighty can do, Who with His love doth befriend thee.
- 4 Praise to the Lord! O let all that is in me adore Him!
 All that hath life and breath come now with praises before Him!
 Let the Amen
 Sound from His people again;
 Gladly for aye we adore Him!

21 TELL OUT, MY SOUL, THE GREATNESS OF THE LORD

- 1 Tell out, my soul, the greatness of the Lord! Unnumbered blessings give my spirit voice; tender to me the promise of his word; in God my Savior shall my heart rejoice.
- 2 Tell out, my soul, the greatness of his Name! Make known his might, the deeds his arm has done; his mercy sure, from age to age to same; his holy Name--the Lord, the Mighty One.
- 3 Tell out, my soul, the greatness of his might!
 Powers and dominions lay their glory by.
 Proud hearts and stubborn wills are put to flight, the hungry fed, the humble lifted high.
- 4 Tell out, my soul, the glories of his word! Firm is his promise, and his mercy sure. Tell out, my soul, the greatness of the Lord to children's children and for evermore!

22 TO GOD BE THE GLORY

1 To God be the glory, great things He has done! So loved He the world that He gave us His Son, Who yielded his life, an atonement for sin, And opened the holiest that we may go in.

Chorus

Praise the Lord! Praise the Lord! Let the earth hear His voice! Praise the Lord! Praise the Lord! Let the people rejoice! O come to the Father through Jesus the Son, And give Him the glory! Great things He has done!

O perfect redemption achieved by his blood!
 To ev'ry believer the promise of God;
 O how can we thank him, Christ Jesus our Lord?
 By faith and obedience to his living word.

Chorus

3 Great things God has taught us, great things He has done! And great our rejoicing through Jesus His Son; But purer and higher and greater will be Our joy and our wonder when Jesus we see.

Chorus

23 WHEN ALL THY MERCIES, O MY GOD

- When all Thy mercies, O my God, My rising soul surveys, Transported with the view, I'm lost In wonder, love and praise.
- 2 Unnumbered comforts to my soul Thy tender care bestowed, Before my infant heart conceived From whom those blessings flowed.
- 3 When in the slippery paths of youth With heedless steps I ran,
 Thine arm unseen conveyed me safe,
 And led me up to man.
- 4 Through every period of my life My praise to Thee shall grow, Till, in the kingdom of Thy Son, All praise to Thee shall flow.

24 DEAR LORD AND MAKER OF MANKIND

- Dear Lord and Maker of mankind, Forgive our foolish ways! Re-clothe us in our rightful mind, In purer lives Thy service find, In deeper rev'rence praise, In deeper rev'rence praise.
- 2 In simple trust, like theirs who heard Beside the Syrian sea The gracious calling of the Lord, Let us, like them, without a word Rise up and follow Thee, Rise up and follow Thee.
- 3 O sabbath rest by Galilee! O calm of hills above, Where Jesus knelt to share with Thee The silence of eternity, Interpreted by love! Interpreted by love!
- 4 Drop Thy still dews of quietness
 Till all our strivings cease;
 Take from our souls the strain and stress,
 And let our ordered lives confess
 The beauty of Thy peace,
 The beauty of Thy peace.
- 5 Breathe through the heats of our desire
 Thy coolness and Thy balm;
 Let sense be dumb, let flesh retire;
 Speak through the earthquake, wind, and fire,
 O still small voice of calm!
 O still small voice of calm!

25 FATHER, I ASK THAT ALL MY LIFE

- Father, I ask that all my life
 May be o'erruled by Thee:
 The changes then that surely come
 I shall not fear to see.
 I ask Thee for a steadfast mind
 Intent on pleasing Thee.
- 2 I ask Thee for a thoughtful love, Through constant watching wise, To meet the glad with joyful smiles, And wipe the weeping eyes; A heart at leisure from itself To soothe and sympathize.
- 3 Wherever in the world I am, In whatsoe'er estate, I have a fellowship with hearts To keep and cultivate; A work of lowly love to do For Him on whom I wait.
- 4 I ask Thee for the daily strength, To none that ask denied; A mind to blend with outward life While keeping at Thy side; Content to fill a little space, If Thou be glorified.

26 FATHER SUPREME, WHOSE WONDROUS LOVE

- 1 Father Supreme, whose wondrous love Our utmost thought so far exceeds, We seek Thy blessing from above -A rich supply for all our needs.
- 2 On Thee alone our hopes we rest, To Thee alone we lift our eyes; Regard our prayer, in faith expressed, Accept our spirit's sacrifice.
- 3 'Tis not for present power or wealth Or worldly fame we look to Thee; We ask Thy gift of heavenly health -The gift of immortality.
- 4 Fulfil in us Thy faithful word Through him who died to make it sure -Our mercy-seat, our righteousness, Who lives again to die no more.

27 FATHER! WE THY CHILDREN BLESS THEE

- 1 Father! we Thy children bless Thee For Thy love on us bestowed;
 As our Father we address Thee,
 Called to be the sons of God;
 Wondrous was Thy love in giving
 Jesus for our sins to die;
 Wondrous was his grace in yielding
 To the great behest from high.
- 2 Now the sprinkled blood has freed us On we go toward our rest; Through the desert daily lead us, With Thy constant favour blest. By Thy word our footsteps guiding, Lead us in the way of life; Still our daily food providing, Help us in the worldly strife.
- 3 Though our pilgrimage be dreary, This is not our resting place; Shall we of the way be weary When we see the Master's face? No; by faith anticipating, In this hope our souls rejoice; We, his promised advent waiting, Long to hear his welcome voice.

28 GOD IS LOVE, HIS MERCY BRIGHTENS

- God is love, His mercy brightens
 All the path in which we rove;
 Though the darkness sometimes frightens,
 God is wisdom, God is love.
- 2 Time and change are busy ever, Man decays and ages move; But His mercy waneth never God is wisdom, God is love.
- 3 E'en the hour that darkest seemeth Will his changeless mercy prove; From the mist His brightness streameth God is wisdom, God is love.
- 4 He with earthly cares entwineth Hope and comfort from above; Everywhere His glory shineth God is wisdom, God is love

29 HUSHED WAS THE EVENING HYMN

- 1 Hushed was the evening hymn, The temple courts were dark; The lamp was burning dim Before the sacred ark; When suddenly a Voice Divine Rang through the silence of the shrine.
- 2 The old man, meek and mild, The priest of Israel slept; His watch the Temple child, The little Levite, kept; And what from Eli's sense was sealed The Lord to Hannah's son revealed.
- 3 Oh! give me Samuel's ear, The open ear, O Lord, Alive and quick to hear Each whisper of Thy word; Like him to answer at Thy call, And to obey Thee first of all.

30 IF THOU BUT SUFFER GOD TO GUIDE THEE

- 1 If thou but suffer God to guide thee, And hope in Him through all thy ways, He'll give thee strength whate'er betide thee, And bear thee through the evil days; Who trust in God's unchanging love Build on the Rock that naught can move.
- What can these anxious cares avail thee, These never-ceasing moans and sighs? What can it help, if thou bewail thee O'er each dark moment as it flies? Our cross and trials do but press The heavier for our bitterness.
- 3 Only be still, and wait His leisure In cheerful hope, with heart content To take whate'er thy Father's pleasure And all-discerning love hath sent; No doubt our inmost wants are known To Him who seeks us for His own.
- 4 Sing, pray, and keep His ways unswerving, So do thine own part faithfully, And trust His word; though undeserving, Thou yet shalt find it true for thee: God never yet forsook in need The man that trusted Him indeed

31 LEAD US, HEAVENLY FATHER, LEAD US

- 1 Lead us, heavenly Father, lead us O'er the world's tempestuous sea; Guard us, guide us, keep us, feed us, For we have no help but Thee; Yet possessing every blessing If our God our Father be.
- 2 Saviour, grant forgiveness to us All our weakness thou dost know, Thou didst tread this earth before us, Thou didst feel its keenest woe; Often lonely, faint and weary, Through the desert thou didst go.
- 3 May Thy gracious love unending, Fill our hearts with heavenly joy, Love with wisdom ever blending, Pleasure that can never cloy; Thus provided, pardoned, guided, Nothing can our peace destroy.

32 LORD OF ALL BEING, THRONED AFAR

- 1 Lord of all being, throned afar, Thy glory flames from sun and star; Centre and soul of every sphere, Yet to each seeking heart how near!
- 2 Sun of our life, Thy quick'ning ray Sheds on our path the glow of day; Star of our hope, Thy softened light Cheers the long watches of the night.
- 3 Our midnight is Thy smile withdrawn, Our noontide is Thy gracious dawn, Our rainbow arch, Thy mercy's sign; All, save the clouds of sin, are Thine.
- 4 Lord of all life, below, above, Whose light is truth, whose warmth is love, Before Thy ever glorious throne We ask no lustre of our own.
- 5 Grant us Thy truth to make us free, And kindling hearts that burn for Thee, Lit by Thy word with heavenly flame, Whose glow shall glorify Thy name.

33 LORD, WHEN WE MEET TO WORSHIP THEE

- 1 Lord, when we meet to worship Thee Before us let Thy glory pass: Proclaim Thy mercy rich and free; In Jesus may we see Thy face.
- 2 Help us to bow with reverent awe, And yet to praise with grateful love; To fear, with all our hearts, Thy law, And yet Thy tender mercy prove.
- 3 Thy throne although it is so high, We know to be a throne of grace; In confidence we now draw nigh, And worship at the meeting place.
- 4 O meet with us; reveal Thy power; Send down Thy blessing from above; That, in this peaceful, solemn hour, We each may feel Thy wondrous love.

34 O WORSHIP THE LORD IN THE BEAUTY OF HOLINESS

- 1 O worship the Lord in the beauty of holiness! Bow down before Him, His glory proclaim; With gold of obedience, and incense of lowliness, Kneel and adore Him, the Lord is His name.
- 2 Low at His feet lay thy burden of carefulness, High on His heart He will wear it for thee, Comfort thy sorrows and answer thy prayerfulness, Guiding thy steps as may best for thee be.
- 3 Fear not to enter His courts in the slenderness Of the poor wealth thou wouldst reckon as thine; Truth in its beauty, and love in its tenderness, These are the offerings to lay on His shrine.
- 4 O worship the Lord in the beauty of holiness! Bow down before Him, His glory proclaim; With gold of obedience, and incense of lowliness, Kneel and adore Him, the Lord is His name

35 OUR HEAVENLY FATHER, HEAR

- Our heavenly Father, hear
 The prayer we offer now;
 Thy name be hallowed far and near;
 To Thee all nations bow.
- 2 Thy kingdom come: Thy will On earth be done in love, As angels quick with love fulfill Thy perfect law above.
- 3 Our daily bread supply While by Thy word we live: The guilt of our iniquity Forgive, as we forgive.
- 4 From dark temptation's power, From fleshly lusts, defend; Deliver in this evil hour, And guide us to the end.
- 5 Thine, then, for ever be
 All glory, power divine;
 The sceptre, throne, and majesty
 Of heaven and earth are Thine.

36 TAKE MY LIFE AND LET IT BE

- 1 Take my life and let it be
 Consecrated, Lord, to Thee;
 Take my moments and my days,
 Let them flow in ceaseless praise.
 Take my hands and let them move
 At the impulse of Thy love;
 Take my feet, and let them be
 Swift and beautiful for Thee.
- 2 Take my voice and let me sing Always, only, for my King; Take my lips, and let them be Filled with messages from Thee. Take my silver and my gold; Not a mite would I withold; Take my intellect and use Every power as Thou shalt choose.
- 3 Take my will, and make it Thine; It shall be no longer mine.
 Take my heart, it is Thine own; It shall be Thy royal throne.
 Take my love; my Lord, I pour At Thy feet its treasure store; Take myself, and I will be Ever, only, all for Thee.

37 TEACH ME THY WAY

- 1 Teach me Thy Way, O Lord; teach me Thy Way; Thy guiding grace afford; teach me Thy Way; Help me to walk aright, more by faith less by sight, Lead me with heavenly light; teach me Thy Way.
- When I am sad at heart, teach me Thy Way; When earthly joys depart, teach me Thy Way; In hours of loneliness, in times of dire distress, In failure or success, teach me Thy Way.
- 3 When doubts and fears arise, teach me Thy Way; When storms o'erspread the skies, teach me Thy Way; Shine through the cloud and rain, through sorrow, toil and pain, Make Thou my pathway plain; teach me Thy Way.
- 4 Long as my life shall last, teach me Thy Way; Where'er my lot be cast, teach me Thy Way; Until the race is won, until the journey's done, Until the crown is won, teach me Thy Way.

38 THROUGH ALL THE CHANGING SCENES OF LIFE

- Through all the changing scenes of life, In trouble and in joy,
 The praises of my God shall still
 My heart and tongue employ.
- 2 O magnify the Lord with me, With me exalt His name; When in distress to Him I called He to my rescue came.
- 3 The hosts of God encamp around The dwellings of the just; Deliverance He affords to all Who on His succour trust.
- 4 Fear Him, ye saints, and you will then Have nothing else to fear;
 Make you His service your delight,
 Your wants shall be His care.

39 WE BOW IN PRAYER BEFORE THY THRONE, O GOD

We bow in prayer before Thy throne, O God;
Help us to worship Thee,
Help us to worship Thee in spirit and in truth.
Help us to pray, help us to praise and hear Thy word.
Look down, O Lord, in mercy upon us,
And blot out all our transgressions.
O hear our prayer, accept our praise,
Forgive and bless us for Jesus' sake.
Forgive and bless us for Jesus' sake.
Amen.

40 LORD, THY WORD ABIDETH

- Lord, Thy word abideth,
 And our footsteps guideth;
 Who its truth believeth
 Light and joy receiveth.
- When our foes are near us, Then Thy word doth cheer us, Word of consolation, Message of salvation.
- 3 When the storms are o'er us And dark clouds before us, Then its light directeth And our way protecteth.
- 4 Who can tell the pleasure, Who recount the treasure, By Thy word imparted To the simple-hearted?
- 5 Word of mercy, giving Succour to the living; Word of life, supplying Comfort to the dying.
- 6 O that we, discerning Its most holy learning, Lord, may love and fear Thee, Evermore be near Thee.

41 O GOD, WHO DIDST THY WILL UNFOLD

- 1 O God, who didst Thy will unfold In wondrous modes to saints of old -By dream, by oracle, by seer -Wilt Thou not still Thy people hear?
- What though no answering voice is heard; Thine oracles, the written word, Counsel and guidance still impart, Enlightening to the upright heart.
- 3 What though no more by dreams is shown That future things to God are known; Enough the promises reveal:
 His wisdom doth the rest conceal.
- 4 We wait, in faith, the day decreed For which in prayer we daily plead When Christ, returned, shall show to men God's righteous arm made bare again.

42 THE HEAVENS DECLARE THY GLORY, LORD

- 1 The heavens declare Thy glory, Lord; In every star Thy wisdom shines; But when our eyes behold Thy word, We read Thy Name in fairer lines.
- 2 The rolling sun, the changing light, The nights and days Thy power confess; But the blest volume Thou didst write Reveals Thy justice and Thy grace.
- 3 Sun, moon and stars convey Thy praise The whole earth round, and never stand; So shall the gospel of Thy grace Shed light and truth on every land.
- 4 Great Sun of Righteousness, arise! The dark world bless with heavenly light. Thy gospel makes the simple wise, Thy laws are pure, Thy judgements right.

43 BRIGHTEST AND BEST ARE THE SONS OF THE MORNING

- 1 Brightest and best of the sons of the morning, Dawn on our darkness, and lend us thine aid; Star of the east, our horizon adorning, Guide where our infant Redeemer is laid.
- 2 Say, shall we yield him in costly devotion Odours of Edom, and offerings divine, Gems of the mountain, and pearls of the ocean, Myrrh from the forest, or gold from the mine?
- 3 Vainly we offer each ample oblation, Vainly with gifts would his favour secure; Richer by far is the heart's adoration; Dearer to God are the prayers of the poor.
- 4 Brightest and best of the sons of the morning, Dawn on our darkness, and lend us thine aid; Star of the east, our horizon adorning, Guide where our infant Redeemer is laid.

44 WHILE SHEPHERDS WATCHED THEIR FLOCKS BY NIGHT

- While shepherds watched their flocks by night, All seated on the ground, The angel of the Lord came down, And glory shone around.
- 2 "Fear not", said he; for mighty dread Had seized their troubled mind; "Glad tidings of great joy I bring To you and all mankind.
- 3 "To you, in David's town, this day Is born of David's lineA Saviour, who is Christ the Lord, And this shall be the sign:
- 4 "The heavenly babe you there shall find To human view displayed, All meanly wrapped in swathing bands And in a manger laid."
- 5 Thus spake the seraph, and forthwith Appeared a shining throng Of angels praising God, who thus Addressed their joyful song:
- 6 "All glory be to God on high, And in the earth be peace; Goodwill to men from heav'n is come And never more shall cease."

45 O COME, ALL YE FAITHFUL

- O come, all ye faithful, joyful and triumphant,
 O come ye, O come ye, to Bethlehem;
 Come and behold him, born the King of angels:
 O come let us adore him, O come let us adore him,
 O come, let us adore him, Christ the Lord.
- 2 See how the shepherds, summoned to his cradle, Leaving their flocks, draw nigh with lowly fear; We too will thither bend our joyful footsteps: O come let us adore him, O come let us adore him, O come, let us adore him, Christ the Lord.
- 3 Sing choirs of angels, sing in exultation,
 Sing, all ye citizens of heaven above;
 Glory to God in the highest:
 O come let us adore him, O come let us adore him,
 O come, let us adore him, Christ the Lord.

46 ALL GLORY, LAUD, AND HONOUR

- 1 All glory, laud, and honour To thee Redeemer, King, To whom the lips of children Made sweet hosannas ring. Thou art the King of Israel, Thou David's royal son, Who in the Lord's name comest, Thou King and Blessed One.
- 2 The company of angels Are praising thee on high, And mortal men and all things Shall gladly make reply. The people of the Hebrews With palms before thee went; Our praise and prayer and anthems Before thee we present.
- 3 Thou didst accept their praises, Accept the prayers we bring, Who in all good delightest, Thou good and gracious King. All glory, laud, and honour To thee, Redeemer, King, To whom the lips of children Made sweet hosannas ring.

47 BLEST ARE THE PURE IN HEART

- Blest are the pure in heart,
 For they shall see our God,
 The secret of the Lord is theirs,
 Their heart is Christ's abode.
- 2 The Son whom God hath given Our life and peace to bring, To dwell in lowliness with men, Their Pattern and their King;
- 3 Still to the lowly soul He doth himself impart, And for God's dwelling place alone Blesseth the pure in heart.
- 4 Lord, we thy presence seek; May ours this blessing be; Be ours a pure and lowly heart, A temple meet for thee.

48 FROM FISHER'S NET

- 1 From fisher's net, from fig-tree's shade, God gathers whom He will; Touched by His grace, such men are made His purpose to fulfil.
- So Matthew left his golden gains
 To heed the Master's call;
 His soul the love of Christ constrains
 Through faith to give up all.
- 3 O grant us grace as to Thy call We faithful strive to be; And, cheerfully forsaking all, May follow only Thee.

49 HOW SWEET THE NAME OF JESUS SOUNDS

- 1 How sweet the Name of Jesus sounds In the believer's ear! It soothes his sorrows, heals his wounds, And drives away his fear.
- It makes the wounded spirit whole, And calms the troubled breast;Tis manna to the hungry soul, And to the weary, rest.
- 3 Dear Name! the rock on which I build, My shield and hiding-place, My never-failing treasury filled With boundless stores of grace:
- 4 Weak is the effort of my heart, And cold my warmest thought; But when I see thee as thou art, I'll praise thee as I ought.

50 LORD JESUS, I HAVE PROMISED

- 1 Lord Jesus, I have promised To serve Thee to the end; Be Thou forever near me, My Master and my Friend; I shall not fear the battle If Thou art by my side, Nor wander from the pathway If Thou wilt be my Guide.
- 2 Oh, let me feel Thee near me; The world is ever near; I see the sights that dazzle, The tempting sounds I hear; My foes are ever near me, Around me and within; But, Jesus, draw Thou nearer, And shield my soul from sin.
- 3 Oh, let me hear Thee speaking, In accents clear and still, Above the storms of passion, he murmurs of self-will; Oh, speak to reassure me, To hasten, or control; Oh, speak, and make me listen, Thou Guardian of my soul.
- 4 O Jesus, Thou hast promised
 To all who follow Thee
 That they shall share thy glory
 Through all eternity;
 And Jesus, I have promised
 To serve Thee to the end;
 And by thy grace to follow,
 My Master and my Friend.

51 O SON OF MAN WHO WALKED EACH DAY

- O Son of man, who walked each day A humble road, serene and strong, Go with me now upon life's way, My Comrade all the journey long.
- 2 If light and joy should be my part, Then share with me the shining hour; If clouds should come, speak to my heart Thy word of comfort, love and power.
- 3 So shall I walk in happiness, So shall my task with love be fraught -If thou art near to mark and bless The labour done, the beauty wrought.
- 4 O Son of God, who came and shed A light for all the ages long, Thy company shall make me glad, Thy fellowship shall keep me strong.

52 BEYOND WHERE KEDRON'S WATERS FLOW

- Beyond where Kedron's waters flow,
 Behold the suffering Saviour go
 To sad Gethsemane;
 His countenance is all divine,
 Yet grief appears in every line.
- 2 He bows beneath the sins of men; He cries to God, and cries again, In sad Gethsemane; He lifts his mournful eyes above -"My Father, can this cup remove?"
- 3 With gentle resignation, still He yielded to His Father's will, In sad Gethsemane; "Behold me here, thine only Son; And Father, let Thy will be done!"
- 4 The Father heard; an angel there Sustain'd the Son of God in prayer, In sad Gethsemane; He drank the dreadful cup of pain, Then rose to life and joy again.

53 LOVING SHEPHERD OF THY SHEEP

- Loving Shepherd of thy sheep,
 Keep thy lambs, in safety keep;
 Nothing can thy power withstand,
 None can pluck them from thine hand.
- 2 Loving Saviour, thou didst give Thine own life that they might live; And the hands outstretched to bless Bear the cruel nails' impress.
- 3 Loving Shepherd, ever near, Teach thy lambs thy voice to hear; Suffer not their steps to stray From the strait and narrow way.

54 WAS IT FOR ME THY FLESH WAS WOUNDED SORE

- 1 Was it for me thy flesh was wounded sore, Thy body lifted high on cross of shame? Was it for me the King of Glory bore So meek the scourge, and ruthless men's defame?
- Was there no way for any man to live But thou must die, no joy but through thy grief? Is sin so dark that God cannot forgive Save through thy sacrifice, and our belief?
- 3 Lord, let me learn thy sorrow, mark thy pain, That no more heedless through the world I roam, But come to take the pardon thou didst gain, And find within thy fold eternal home.

55 WHEN MY LOVE FOR GOD GROWS WEAK

- 1 When my love to God grows weak, When for larger faith I seek, Then in thought I go to thee, Garden of Gethsemane.
- 2 There I walk amid the shades While the lingering twilight fades; See that suffering, friendless One Weeping, praying, there alone.
- 3 When my love for man grows weak, When for stronger faith I seek, Hill of Calvary! I go To thy scenes of pain and woe.
- 4 There behold his agony Suffered on the bitter tree; See his anguish, see his faith, Love triumphant still in death!
- 5 Then to life I turn again, Learning all the worth of pain, Learning all the might that lies In a full self-sacrifice.

56 LORD, THY DEATH AND RESURRECTION

- Lord, thy death and resurrection
 We show this day.
 'Tis a tribute of affection
 We all should pay.
 Wine out-poured and bread now broken,
 Of thy sacrifice the token,
 Even so, as thou hast spoken,
 We will obey.
- Till thou come we will remember
 Thine agony.
 Of thy body ev'ry member
 Suffers with thee.
 But the glory that shall follow
 On that glad long-looked-for morrow,
 Dawning from the night of sorrow,
 Revealed shall be.
- Till the morning break, O may we
 Be wholly thine.
 Sun of Righteousness, we pray thee
 Now rise and shine.
 Come, Lord! Come! from heav'n descending,
 All th'angelic host attending,
 To bestow the life unending,
 Nature Divine.

57 LORD AS WE BREAK THIS BREAD

- 1 Lord, as we break this bread in sweet communion; And as we take the cup at Christ's command; May our remembrance bind us in union With Thee and with Thy beloved son. Hear now our praise, our meditations bless, And may our lives reflect our thankfulness.
- Help us, through solemn self-examination,
 To take these symbols of his perfect love;
 Help us to conquer each new temptation,
 And with each wayward impulse strive.
 O God in heav'n, in loving kindness heed,
 As now through Jesus we Thy children plead.

58 O GOD IN HIGHEST HEAVEN

- 1 O God in highest heaven, Our God that hearest prayer, Through Christ - whom Thou hast given, Our Advocate, Thine Heir; Now, strong in hope, united, Around Thy feast we meet; Receive from him our incense; He is thy Mercy-seat.
- 2 Of old Thy prophet Moses Did for Thy people pray; Appealed to Thee, Eternal, And turned Thy wrath away. Elijah's prayer Thou heardest To close and open heaven; O God, who heard the prophets, To us Thy grace be given.
- 3 Now through Thy greater Prophet, Seated at Thy right hand, May prayer be like a rampart As 'gainst the foe we stand. For Abraham's God is our God, And Isaac's God is ours; Ours is the God of Jacob With His almighty powers.

59 SAVIOUR, WE MEET IN THY DEAR NAME

- Saviour, we meet in thy dear name,
 And here present our humble plea;
 Bless us as now we eat and drink
 In sweet remembrance, Lord, of thee.
- 2 Shed on us here a holy peace; Gather us in thine arms of love; Cheer every sad and aching heart With thine own comfort from above.
- 3 Still every hard, rebellious thought (We ask it now for thy dear sake), That we the cup may drink with joy, That we the bread in love may break
- 4 And as we linger, Lord, awhile, With thankful hearts to worship thee, Out of the riches of thy grace Bestow thy blessing full and free.

60 WHEREVER, LORD, THY PEOPLE MEET

- 1 Wherever, Lord, thy people meet, There they behold the mercy seat; Where'er they seek thee, thou art found, And every place is hallowed ground.
- 2 And now around thy table, Lord, We keep the memory adored; And taking of the broken bread, Look up to thee our living head.
- 3 Dear Shepherd of thy chosen few, Thy former mercies here renew; Here to our waiting hearts proclaim The beauty of thy Saving Name.
- 4 Here may we prove the power of prayer, To strengthen faith and sweeten care; To teach our faint desires to rise, And bring all heaven before our eyes.
- 5 Lord, we are few, but thou art near; Nor short thine arm, nor deaf thine ear; O rend the heavens, come quickly down, And make all righteous hearts thine own!

61 COME, THOU LONG EXPECTED JESUS

- Come, thou long expected Jesus, Born to set thy people free; From our fears and sins release us, Let us find our rest with thee.
- 2 Israel's strength and consolation, Hope of all the saints thou art; Dear desire of every nation, Joy of every longing heart.
- 3 Born thy people to deliver; Born to be their future King; Come and reign on earth for ever, Soon thy gracious kingdom bring. Verses
- 4 By thine own transforming spirit Make our bodies like thine own; Lord, who all things dost inherit, Raise us to thy glorious throne.

62 HOW LONG, O LORD OUR SAVIOUR

- 1 How long, O Lord our Saviour Wilt thou remain away? Our hearts are sometimes weary That thou dost absent stay; Oh! when shall come the moment, When brighter far than morn, The sunshine of thy glory Shall Israel adorn?
- 2 How long, O gracious Master, Wilt thou thy household leave? So long hast thou now tarried, Few thy return believe. Immersed in sloth and folly, The people, Lord, we see; And few of us stand ready With joy to welcome thee.
- 3 How long, O heavenly Bridegroom, How long wilt thou delay?
 And yet how few are grieving That thou dost absent stay.
 How many have their portion And calling high forgot;
 And seek for ease and glory
 Where thou, their Lord, art not?
- 4 Oh! wake, thou slumbering virgins, Send forth the solemn cry!
 Let all thy saints repeat it:
 "The bridegroom draweth nigh!"
 May all our lamps be burning,
 Our loins well girded be:
 Each longing heart preparing
 With joy to welcome thee.

63 CHRIST THE KING IS COMING

- 1 Christ the King is coming To set up his throne, Royal Son of David To the world unknown. He with might and power Will return again, Not as lowly Jesus, But as King of men.
- 2 He the seed of Abraham Came as prophesied; Was by man rejected, Slain and crucified; But his Father raised him From the silent grave, And immortal glory Unto him He gave.
- 3 Angels sang his praises
 At his humble birth,
 Glory be in heaven,
 Peace to all on earth;
 When he comes exalted
 In his Father's power,
 Saints will sing his praises
 Then and evermore.
- 4 May Thy word enlighten
 Us to do Thy will,
 How to give obedience
 And Thy law fulfil.
 Help us, Lord, to serve Thee,
 And Thy truth embrace,
 So that in Thy kingdom
 We may find a place.

64 JOY TO THE WORLD

- 1 Joy to the world! The Lord is come; Let earth receive her King; Let ev'ry heart prepare him room, And heav'n and nature sing, And heav'n and nature sing, And heav'n, and heav'n and nature sing.
- 2 Joy to the world! The Saviour reigns; Let all their songs employ; While fields and floods, rocks, hills and plains Repeat the sounding joy, Repeat the sounding joy, Repeat, repeat the sounding joy.
- 3 No more let sin and sorrow grow, Nor thorns infest the ground; He's come to make his blessings flow Far as the curse is found, Far as the curse is found, Far as, far as the curse is found.
- 4 He rules the world with truth and grace, And makes the nations prove The glories of his righteousness And wonders of his love, And wonders of his love, And wonders, and wonders of his love.

65 LIFT NOW YOUR VOICE AND SING

- 1 Lift now your voice and sing Hallelujah, amen. Sing loud of Israel's King, Hallelujah, amen. Sing of the better day When earth shall own his sway, All nations him obey, Hallelujah, amen. Verses
- Hail! Jesus comes again,
 Hallelujah, amen.

 He comes o'er earth to reign,
 Hallelujah, amen.

 True heir to David's throne,
 He'll claim it as his own;
 His power shall then be known,
 Hallelujah, amen.
- 3 Come, Jesus, quickly come, Hallelujah, amen. For thee thy people long, Hallelujah, amen. Our Saviour and our Friend, On thee our hopes depend; Thy love will never end, Hallelujah, amen.
- 4 Ride forth, thou mighty King! Hallelujah, amen.
 Our great salvation bring, Hallelujah, amen.
 All nations thou wilt bless, And those who thee confess, Thy kingdom shall possess, Hallelujah, amen.

66 THE DAYS ARE QUICKLY FLYING

- 1 The days are quickly flying,
 And Christ will come again
 With all his saints attending
 Triumphant in his train:
 When every eye shall see him,
 And every tongue confess
 The glory of the Father,
 In Christ our righteousness.
- 2 O day of exultation! O day of God's Elect! Sweet day of consummation That longing hearts expect: When every conflict ended, And every sorrow past, A cry goes up triumphant, The Lord has come at last.
- 3 Lord, come then in thy Kingdom,
 Set up on earth thy throne;
 And, lest thy sheep grow weary,
 Come take them for thine own:
 Now, when the night seems darkest,
 Come in thy glory bright;
 Come to redeem thine Israel,
 And turn our faith to sight.

67 THY KINGDOM COME O GOD

- Thy kingdom come, O God, Thy rule, O Christ, begin; Break with thine iron rod The tyrannies of sin.
- Bring quick thy reign of peace,
 Bring purity and love Then shall all hatred cease;
 Bring joy from heav'n above.
- 3 We pray thee, Lord, arise, And manifest thy might; Revive our longing eyes Which languish for the sight.
- 4 Oh! haste the promised time When war shall be no more, Oppression, lust, and crime Shall flee thy face before.
- 5 O'er Gentile lands afar Thick darkness broodeth yet: Arise, O morning Star, Arise, and never set.

68 A ROSE SHALL BLOOM IN A LONELY PLACE

- 1 A rose shall bloom in the lonely place, A wild shall echo with sounds of joy; For heav'n's own gladness its bounds shall grace, And forms angelic their songs employ.
- 2 And Lebanon's cedars shall rustle their boughs, And fan their leaves in the scented air: And Carmel and Sharon shall pay their vows, And shout, for the glory of God is there.
- 3 O, say to the fearful, Be strong of heart; He comes in vengeance, but not for thee; For thee he comes, his might to impart To the trembling heart and the feeble knee.
- 4 The blind shall see, and the deaf shall hear, The dumb shall raise their notes for him; The lame shall leap like the unharmed deer, And the thirsty shall drink of the living stream.
- 5 The ransomed of God shall return to him With a chorus of joy to a gladsome lay; No eye with a tear of grief shall be dim, For sorrow and sighing shall flee away.

69 HAIL TO THE BRIGHTNESS OF ZION'S GLAD MORNING

- 1 Hail to the brightness of Zion's glad morning! Joy to the lands that in darkness have lain; Hushed be the accents of sorrow and mourning, Zion in triumph begins her bright reign.
- 2 Hail to the brightness of Zion's glad morning, Long by the prophets of Israel foretold; Hail to the millions from bondage returning, Gentiles and Jews the glad vision behold.
- 3 Lo, in the desert rich flowers are springing Streams ever copious are gliding along; Loud from the mountain tops echoes are ringing; Wastes rise in verdure, and mingle in song.
- 4 See, from all lands, from the isles of the ocean, Praise to Jehovah ascending on high; Fall'n are the engines of war and commotion, Shouts of salvation are rending the sky.
- 5 Hail to the brightness of Zion's glad morning! Joy to the lands that in darkness have lain; Hushed be the accents of sorrow and mourning, Zion in triumph begins her bright reign.

70 JESUS SHALL REIGN WHERE'ER THE SUN

- 1 Jesus shall reign where'er the sun Doth his successive journeys run; His kingdom stretch from shore to shore Till sin shall curse the earth no more; Till sin shall curse the earth no more.
- 2 For him shall endless prayer be made, And praises throng to crown his head; His name like sweet perfume shall rise With every morning sacrifice; With every morning sacrifice.
- 3 People and realms of every tongue Dwell on his love with sweetest song, And infant voices shall proclaim Their early blessings on his name; Their early blessings on his name.
- 4 Blessings abound where'er he reigns; The prisoner leaps to lose his chains, The weary find eternal rest, And all the sons of want are blest.
- 5 Where he displays his healing power, Sorrow and pain are known no more; In him the tribes of Adam boast More blessings than their father lost; More blessings than their father lost.

71 SEE THE LAMB UPON MOUNT ZION

- See the Lamb upon Mount Zion With the number of the blest! See how Judah's conquering Lion Gives to them his glorious rest! Sweet reward of faithful following They by patience have possest.
- 2 Strangers once among all nations, Now before the Lamb they stand; Ended all their tribulations; Palms of victory in their hand, Kept for him that overcometh, Glory in Immanuel's Land.
- 3 Sealed of God within the forehead, Consecrated heart and soul; Separate from sinners wanton, Yielding to the Lord's control; Robes of righteousness possessing, Firstfruits they of harvest whole.
- 4 Hear him cheering thee, my brother, Whatsoe'er thy present pain. Not to be compared the suffering With the glory thou shalt gain In the kingdom of the Father, In the Son's immortal reign.

72 ZION'S KING SHALL REIGN VICTORIOUS

- 1 Zion's King shall reign victorious, All the earth shall own his sway; He will make his Kingdom glorious; He will reign through endless day. What though none on earth assist him! God requires not help from man; What though all the world resist him! God will realize His plan.
- 2 Nations now from God estranged Then shall see a glorious light; Night to day shall then be changed, Saints shall triumph in the sight. See all worldy idols falling! Worshipped once, but now abhorred; Men on Zion's King are calling; Zion's King by all adored.
- 3 Then shall Israel, long dispersed,
 Mourning seek the Lord their God,
 Look on him whom once they pierced,
 Own and kiss the chastening rod;
 Then all Israel shall be saved,
 War and tumult then shall cease,
 While the greater Son of David
 Rules a conquer'd world in peace.

73 WHO ARE THESE, LIKE STARS APPEARING

- 1 Who are these, like stars appearing, These before God's Throne who stand? Each a golden crown is wearing; Who are all this glorious band? Hallelujah, hark! they sing, Praising loud their heavenly King.
- 2 Who are these of dazzling brightness As the angels now arrayed? Glad in robes of purest whiteness, Robes whose lustre ne'er shall fade, Ne'er by touched by time's rude hand -Whence came all this glorious band?
- 3 These are they who have contended For their Saviour's honour long, Wrestling on till life was ended, Following not the sinful throng; These, who well the fight sustained, Triumph through the Lamb have gained.

74 FOR ZION'S SAKE I WILL NOT REST

- 1 For Zion's sake I will not rest, Saith God, nor hold my peace Until Jerusalem be blest, And Judah's sorrows cease:
- 2 Until her righteousness return As daybreak after night; The lamp of her salvation burn With everlasting light.
- 3 The Gentiles shall her glory see, And kings declare her fame; Appointed unto her shall be A new and holy name.
- 4 Go through, go through, prepare the ways, The gates wide open spread; The standard of the people raise, To glorious triumph led.
- 5 In ev'ry clime, through ev'ry land, Proclaim the joyful word: The holy people are at hand, Redeemed of the Lord

75 O MOURN YE FOR ZION

- Oh! mourn ye for Zion, her beauty is faded, Her joy is departed, her glory is fled; The light and the hope of her prospects are shaded; She wanders in darkness, her comforts are dead.
- 2 Oh! pray ye for Zion, though sad and forsaken, Though scorned and derided, despised and forlorn; The truth of Jehovah, our God, is unshaken, Her night shall but usher a glorious morn.
- 3 Oh! labour for Zion, though now, in her blindness, She knows not her Saviour, Messiah, and Lord; Yet, guided by mercy, the life-tones of kindness Shall win her dull ear to the voice of His word.
- 4 Oh! watch ye for Zion; the day-spring is breaking, Her night has been gloomy, but shortly will end; Her long-promised Shepherd His lost sheep is seeking, The heart of the obdurate nation will bend.
- 5 Oh! hope ye for Zion; salvation in nearing, And brighter than morn's roseate glow shall be seen. The great Sun of Righteousness with His appearing, And beams of His glory shall gladden the scene.
- 6 Rejoice ye for Zion! Jehovah has spoken; Jerusalem's outcasts shall yet be restored; The bonds of the fetter-bound slave shall be broken, And Judah set free at the word of the Lord.

76 JESUS CALLS US! O'ER THE TUMULT

- 1 Jesus calls us! O'er the tumult Of our life's wild restless sea Day by day his sweet voice soundeth, Saying, 'Christian, follow me':
- 2 As of old apostles heard it By the Galilean lake, Turned from home and toil and kindred, Leaving all for his dear sake.
- 3 Jesus calls us from the worship Of the vain world's golden store, From each idol that would keep us, Saying, 'Christian, love me more'.
- 4 In our joys and in our sorrows, Days of toil and hours of ease, Still he calls, in cares and pleasures, 'Christian, love me more than these'.
- 5 Jesus calls us! By thy mercies, Saviour, may we hear thy call, Give our hearts to thy obedience, Serve and love thee best of all.

77 WE PRAISE THEE, HEAVENLY FATHER

- 1 We praise Thee, Heavenly Father, We thank Thee, Lord, that still The Word of Thy salvation Works out Thy sovereign will. What though we walk in weakness, Thy strength shall be our stay; Undaunted by the darkness We wait the coming day.
- 2 We take, O Lord, the token, Life out of death we see, Sin and its condemnation, Love and its victory; Death that departs in shadow, Life to the endless days, Death that is slain forever, Life that is ever praise.
- 3 All righteousness fulfilling,
 Our Lord salvation won;
 We too would share the blessing
 With Thy beloved Son;
 We too would bring our offering,
 Obedience full and free;
 Would share the shame and sorrow
 To share the victory.

78 BEGONE, UNBELIEF!

- Begone, unbelief!
 Our Saviour is near,
 And for our relief
 Will surely appear:
 The rough winds may wrestle Our God will perform:
 With Christ in the vessel
 We smile at the storm.
- 2 Though dark be our way,
 Since he is our Guide
 'Tis our's to obey,
 'Tis his to provide:
 Though cisterns be broken,
 And creatures all fail,
 The word he has spoken
 Shall surely prevail.
- 3 Why should we complain Of want or distress, Temptation or pain? He told us no less: The heirs of salvation, We know from his word, Through much tribulation Must follow their Lord.

79 BRETHREN, LET US WALK TOGETHER

- Brethren, let us walk together
 In the bonds of love and peace.
 Can it be a question whether
 Brethren should from conflict cease?
 'Tis in union, 'tis in union
 Hope and joy and love increase.
- While we journey homeward, let us Help each other on the road: Foes on every side beset us -Snares through all the way are strewed: It behoves us, it behoves us Fach to bear a brother's load.
- 3 When we think how much our Father Has forgiven, and does forgive, Brethren, we should learn the rather Free from wrath and strife to live; Far removing, far removing All that might offend or grieve.
- 4 Then let each esteem his brother Better than himself to be;
 And let each prefer another,
 Full of love, and envy free;
 Happy are we, happy are we
 When in this we all agree.

80 FIGHT THE GOOD FIGHT

- 1 Fight the good fight with all thy might, Christ is thy strength, and Christ thy right; Lay hold on life, and it shall be Thy joy and crown eternally.
- 2 Run the straight race through God's good grace, Lift up thine eyes and seek his face; Life with its way before us lies, Christ is the path, and Christ the prize.
- 3 Cast care aside, lean on thy Guide; His boundless mercy will provide; Trust, and thy trusting souls ahll prove Christ is its life, and Christ its love.
- 4 Faint not nor fear, his arms are near, He changeth not, and thou art dear; Hear then and do, and thou shalt see That Christ is all in all to thee.

81 HE WHO WOULD VALIANT BE

- 1 He who would valiant be 'Gainst all disaster,
 Let him in constancy
 Follow the Master:
 There's no discouragement
 Shall make him once relent
 His first avowed intent
 To be a pilgrim.
- 2 Whoso beset him round With dismal stories Do but themselves confound -His strength the more is. No lion shall him fright: Though he with giants fight, He will make good his right To be a pilgrim.
- 3 Who holds fast to the end Shall life inherit;
 For Thou, Lord, dost defend The true in spirit.
 Then fancies, fly away!
 I'll fear not what men say,
 I'll labour night and day
 To be a pilgrim.

82 SEEK YE FIRST THE KINGDOM OF GOD

- Seek ye first the kingdom of God And His righteousness
 And all these things shall be added unto you Allelu, alleluia
- 2 Ask and it shall be given unto you Seek and ye shall find Knock and the door shall be opened unto you Allelu, alleluia
- 3 I am the way, the truth and the life That's what Jesus said No man can come to the Father but by me Allelu, alleluia

83 TAKE COURAGE, MY BROTHER

- 1 Take courage, my brother,
 And be not fainthearted,
 Let none of your sorrows
 Nor trials impede,
 But reach forth your hand and
 Remember your brother,
 Forget all your troubles
 In meeting his need.
- 2 Be thankful, my brother,
 For God has provided
 Much more than you need from
 His bountiful store;
 For God's hand is open,
 His love is unbounding,
 And, should you require it,
 There soon will be more.
- 3 Be prayerful, my brother, And look to your Maker, He's promised to help you And waits for your call; Just tell Him your trouble, He is the Almighty, There's nothing too big and There's nothing too small.
- 4 Be joyful, my brother,
 A new day is dawning,
 And brighter and fairer
 That morning will be;
 So join with all voices
 And sing loud hosannas,
 The Saviour is coming
 To make us all free.

84 LIFT UP YOUR HEADS, YE SAINTS

- 1 Lift up your heads, ye saints, Redemption draweth near; What though the waters rage and roar, Faith laughs at every fear. What though the way be dark, The heavenly light is clear; What though the night is black with storm, Deliverance is near.
- 2 Mark how the signs abound When spring is on the way, See how the gleam grows in the East Before the dawning day. So in the worldly night Behold the portents plain That speak the coming of the King, The glories of his reign.

85 LOVED OF GOD

- 1 Loved of God, in sorrow mourning, Bowed in sadness, bathed in tears, Lift thy head, for lo! the morning, Which shall end thy grief, appears; Christ thy hope will soon appear, He thy drooping heart will cheer.
- 2 Dost thou weep, thy foes oppressing, Are thine enemies too strong? Hast thou doubts and fears distressing, That thy saviour waits so long? Soon by him from all set free, Thou shalt sing of victory.
- 3 Dost thou now in sorrow languish
 That the hearts of men are cold?
 Is thy heart wrung deep with anguish
 When love fades within the fold?
 Loved of God, thy grief shall cease;
 Quick thy Saviour brings release.
- 4 Hast thou long a watch been keeping Waiting for the promised day When full joy shall end thy weeping, Chasing all thy fears away? Then lift up thy head on high, Thy redemption draweth nigh.

86 MOST GLORIOUS THINGS ARE SPOKEN

- 1 Most glorious things are spoken, Jerusalem, of thee, To all God's saints the token Of love and liberty: Who shall thy hill ascending, From pain and sorrow free, From sin and death's contending, The living glory be?
- 2 Who shall, the white stone bearing, His secret name behold, And robes of whiteness wearing, Come forth as purged gold? He who has hands of cleanness, Whose heart abides in truth; Whose soul abhors to leanness The vanities of youth.
- 3 He shall receive the blessing
 Of Yahweh's saving grace;
 And, righteousness possessing,
 Shall see Him face to face.
 Yes, wondrous things are spoken,
 Jerusalem, of thee:
 The oath cannot be broken,
 And we its joys shall see.

87 NO REASON FOR DESPAIR

- 1 No reason for despair since Jesus overcame He will your burden share if you embrace his name, Remember, Jesus suffered too; The hope of glory - Christ in you -Remember, Jesus suffered too; The hope of glory - Christ in you.
- 2 His strength when I am weak, his courage when I fear; His righteousness I seek; I need him ever near. Within my heart I pray he'll be; The hope of glory - Christ in me -Within my heart I pray he'll be; The hope of glory - Christ in me.
- 3 Partakers of the bread, we lift our hearts to thee; The power of sin is dead; thy love has set us free. We thank thee thou hast blessed us thus; The hope of glory - Christ in us -We thank thee thou hast blessed us thus; The hope of glory - Christ in us.
- 4 When Jesus comes again, the faithful saints to raise, With him they'll live and reign in joy, for endless days. Then every tongue on him will call; The hope of glory Christ in all Then every tongue on him will call; The hope of glory Christ in all.

88 REJOICING IN HOPE AND THE JOY OF SALVATION

- 1 Rejoicing in hope, and the joy of salvation, Father, we thank Thee the morning draws near; Shadows of dread brood above every nation, Dark is the night, but the vision is clear.
- 2 Jesus our Master when darkness was nearing, Looked to the joy and the peace of his reign, Saw through the anguish a vision to cheer him, Morning of gladness from midnight of pain.
- 3 Soon shall our eyes see the light of the morning -Hope in our hearts, in our spirits a song, Surely he cometh! From darkness comes dawning, Hope and rejoicing. He cometh ere long.
- 4 Cometh in gladness like rain on mown grasses, Cometh like shining of dawn after night. Then shall our eyes see the light that surpasses When on our hearts dawns that glory of light.
- 5 Rejoicing in hope and the joy of salvation, Father, we thank Thee Thy kingdom draws near; Shadows of dread brood above every nation, Dark is the night but the vision is clear.

89 WE SHALL BE LIKE HIM

- 1 "We shall be like him." O how rich the promise; What greater could our Father's love prepare? Few are the words, and softly are they spoken, But who shall tell the blessings hidden there?
- 2 "We shall be like him" pure in heart, and sinless; But his redeeming mercy ends not there; These bodies like to his shall then be fashioned, And we his resurrection glory share.
- 3 "We shall be like him" raised above all weakness, For ever past all weariness and pain; E'en death itself shall have no power to reach us When with our risen Lord we live and reign.
- 4 So in the hope of bearing his bright image, Rejoicing in his present gift of grace, His love shall keep our hearts in patient waiting Till we in glorious beauty see his face.

90 THOUGH THE NIGHT BE DARK AROUND US

- Though the night be dark around us, In the narrow way we tread;
 Casting off all fear of danger, By God's counsel safely led.
- 2 Pilgrims on the earth, and strangers Like the fathers in the Land, We, in their one faith united, In their city hope to stand.
- 3 Strengthened always by God's presence And the help that He doth give, Strive we now to follow Jesus, Perfectly as he to live.
- 4 Soon, as Zion's Light returning, God's own glory he shall be: Sun of Righteousness arising, Healing, blessing, making free.

91 LIFE IS THE TIME TO SERVE THE LORD

- 1 Life is the time to serve the Lord, To do His will, to learn His word; In death there is no power to know, Far less in wisdom's way to go.
- 2 The living know that they must die, But all the dead unconscious lie; Their memory and their senses gone, Alike unknowing and unknown.
- 3 Then, what your thoughts design to do, Let willing hands with zeal pursue; Since no device nor work is found, Nor faith, nor hope, beneath the ground.

92 ABIDE WITH ME

- 1 Abide with me; fast falls the eventide; The darkness deepens, Lord, with me abide: When other helpers fail, and comforts flee, Help of the helpless, O abide with me.
- 2 Swift to its close ebbs out life's little day; Earth's joys grow dim, its glories pass away; Change and decay in all around I see; O Thou who changest not, abide with me.
- 3 I need Thy presence every passing hour; What but Thy grace can foil the tempter's power? Who like Thyself my power and stay can be? Through cloud and sunshine, Lord, with me abide.
- 4 I fear no foe with Thee at hand to bless; Ills have no weight, and tears no bitterness; Where is death's sting? Where, grave, thy victory? I triumph still if Thou abide with me

93 THE DAY THOU GAVEST, LORD, IS ENDED

- The day Thou gavest, Lord, is ended,
 The darkness falls at Thy behest;
 To Thee our morning hymns ascended,
 Thy praise shall sanctify our rest.
- 2 As o'er each continent and island The dawn leads on another day, The voice of prayer is never silent, Nor dies the strain of praise away.
- 3 The sun that bids us rest is waking Our brethren 'neath the western sky, And hour by hour fresh lips are making Thy wondrous doings heard on high.
- 4 So be it, Lord, Thy throne shall never, Like earth's proud empires, pass away; Thy Kingdom come to stand for ever, When all the earth shall own Thy sway.

94 NEW EVERY MORNING IS THE LOVE

- New every morning is the love
 Our wakening and uprising prove;
 Through sleep and darkness safely brought,
 Restored to life, and power, and thought.
- 2 New mercies each returning day Around us hover while we pray; New perils past, new sins forgiven, New time to serve our Lord in Heaven.
- 3 The daily round, the common task Will furnish all we ought to ask Room to deny ourselves; a road To bring us nearer to our God.
- 4 So may we in our waking hours Our Master serve with all our powers; And while we serve, O may we be As thou wouldst have us, more like thee.
- 5 O blessed Lord, who art above, Deal with us gently in thy love; And help us this and every day To live more nearly as we pray.

95 WE PLOUGH THE FIELDS AND SCATTER

1 We plough the fields, and scatter
The good seed on the land,
But it is fed and watered
By God's Almighty hand;
He sends the snow in winter,
The warmth to swell the grain,
The breezes and the sunshine,
And soft refreshing rain.

Chorus

All good gifts around us
Are sent from heaven above;
Then thank the Lord, O thank the Lord
For all his love

2 He only is the Maker
Of all things near and far:
He paints the wayside flower,
He lights the evening star;
The winds and waves obey Him,
By Him the birds are fed;
Much more to us, His children,
He gives our daily bread.

Chorus

3 We thank Thee, then, O Father, For all things bright and good, The seed-time, and the harvest, Our life, our health, our food. No gifts have we to offer For all Thy love imparts, But that which Thou desirest, Our humble, thankful hearts.

Chorus

96 O PERFECT LOVE

- 1 O perfect Love, all human thought transcending, Lowly we kneel in prayer before thy throne, That theirs may be the love which knows no ending, Whom thou for evermore dost join in one.
- 2 O perfect Life, be thou their full assurance Of tender charity and steadfast faith, Of patient hope, and quiet brave endurance, With childlike trust that fears nor pain nor death.
- 3 Grant them the joy which brightens earthly sorrow, Grant them the peace which calms all earthly strife; And to life's day the glorious unknown morrow That dawns upon eternal love and life.

97 LORD OUR PARTING DO THOU BRIGHTEN

- Lord, our parting do Thou brighten, Radiant blessing on us shed, Let Thy Word, our lamp, enlighten All the path that lies ahead.
- 2 Go before to guide and cheer us, Rouse our spirit, speed the race, May we feel Thy presence near us, Strengthened by Thy heavenly grace.
- 3 Faith and hope within us burning, Gird our loins with purpose strong; Zionwards our faces turning, Marching as Thy chosen throng.
- 4 When the Morning Star shall waken Gentile lands from darkest night, May dawn find us true, unshaken, Fit to share its glorious light.

98 GOD BE WITH YOU TILL WE MEET AGAIN

- 1 God be with you till we meet again! -By His counsels guide, uphold you, With His sheep securely fold you: God be with you till we meet again!
- 2 God be with you till we meet again! -'Neath His wings securely hide you, Daily manna still provide you: God be with you till we meet again!
- 3 God be with you till we meet again! -When life's perils thick confound you, Put His loving arms around you: God be with you till we meet again!
- 4 God be with you till we meet again! -Keep love's banner floating o'er you, Smite death's threatening wave before you: God be with you till we meet again!

99 LORD DISMISS US WITH THY BLESSING

- 1 Lord dismiss us with Thy blessing, Fill our hearts with joy and peace; Let us each, the truth possessing, Bear its fruits and run the race. O refresh us, O refresh us, Travelling through this wilderness.
- 2 Thanks we give and adoration For Thy gospel's joyful sound; May we gain Thy great salvation And in Christ approved be found. May Thy blessing, may Thy blessing With us evermore abound.

100 PRAISE TO HIM BY WHOSE HIGH FAVOUR

- 1 Praise to Him by whose high favour Saving truth has reached our ears! May its sweet reviving savour Fill our hearts and calm our fears.
- 2 Truth! how sacred is the treasure! Teach us, Lord, its worth to know; Vain the hope, and short the pleasure Which from other sources flow.
- 3 May the truth we have been hearing Wake response in every heart; In the day of Christ's appearing, Grant us, gracious Lord, a part.

101 SILENT NIGHT

- Silent night, holy night All is calm, all is bright Round yon Virgin Mother and Child Holy Infant so tender and mild Sleep in heavenly peace Sleep in heavenly peace
- 2 Silent night, holy night! Shepherds quake at the sight Glories stream from heaven afar Heavenly hosts sing Alleluia! Christ, the Saviour is born Christ, the Saviour is born
- 3 Silent night, holy night
 Son of God, love's pure light
 Radiant beams from Thy holy face
 With the dawn of redeeming grace
 Jesus, Lord, at Thy birth
 Jesus, Lord, at Thy birth "

102 WE THREE KINGS OF ORIENT ARE

1 We three kings of Orient are Bearing gifts we traverse afar Field and fountain, moor and mountain Following yonder star

Chorus

O Star of wonder, star of night Star with royal beauty bright Westward leading, still proceeding Guide us to thy Perfect Light

2 Born a King on Bethlehem's plain Gold I bring to crown Him again King forever, ceasing never Over us all to reign

Chorus

3 Frankincense to offer have I Incense owns a Deity nigh Prayer and praising, all men raising Worship Him, God most high

Chorus

4 Myrrh is mine, its bitter perfume Breathes of life of gathering gloom Sorrowing, sighing, bleeding, dving Sealed in the stone-cold tomb

Chorus

5 Glorious now behold Him arise King and God and Sacrifice Alleluia, Alleluia Earth to heav'n replies

103 AWAY IN A MANGER

- Away in a manger,
 No crib for His bed
 The little Lord Jesus
 Laid down His sweet head
- 2 The stars in the bright sky Looked down where He lay The little Lord Jesus Asleep on the hay
- 3 The cattle are lowing The poor Baby wakes But little Lord Jesus No crying He makes
- 4 I love Thee, Lord Jesus Look down from the sky And stay by my side, 'Til morning is nigh.
- 5 Be near me, Lord Jesus, I ask Thee to stay Close by me forever And love me I pray

104 O LITTLE TOWN OF BETHLEHEM

- O little town of Bethlehem How still we see thee lie Above thy deep and dreamless sleep The silent stars go by Yet in thy dark streets shineth The everlasting Light The hopes and fears of all the years Are met in thee tonight
- 2 For Christ is born of Mary And gathered all above While mortals sleep, the angels keep Their watch of wondering love O morning stars together Proclaim the holy birth And praises sing to God the King And Peace to men on earth
- 3 How silently, how silently
 The wondrous gift is given!
 So God imparts to human hearts
 The blessings of His heaven.
 No ear may hear His coming,
 But in this world of sin,
 Where meek souls will receive him still,
 The dear Christ enters in.
- 4 O holy Child of Bethlehem
 Descend to us, we pray
 Cast out our sin and enter in
 Be born to us today
 We hear the Christmas angels
 The great glad tidings tell
 O come to us, abide with us
 Our Lord Emmanuel

105 HARK THE HERALD ANGELS SING

- 1 Hark the herald angels sing
 "Glory to the new born King!
 Peace on earth and mercy mild
 God and sinners reconciled"
 Joyful, all ye nations rise
 Join the triumph of the skies
 With the angelic host proclaim:
 "Christ is born in Bethlehem"
 Hark! The herald angels sing
 "Glory to the new born King!"
- 2 Christ by highest heav'n adored Christ the everlasting Lord! Late in time behold Him come Offspring of a Virgin's womb Veiled in flesh the Godhead see Hail the incarnate Deity Pleased as man with man to dwell Jesus, our Emmanuel Hark! The herald angels sing "Glory to the new born King!"
- Hail the heav'n-born Prince of Peace!
 Hail the Son of Righteousness!
 Light and life to all He brings
 Ris'n with healing in His wings
 Mild He lays His glory by
 Born that man no more may die
 Born to raise the sons of earth
 Born to give them second birth
 Hark! The herald angels sing
 "Glory to the new born King!"

106 THE FIRST NOWELL

1 The First Noell, the Angels did say Was to certain poor shepherds in fields as they lay In fields where they lay keeping their sheep On a cold winter's night that was so deep.

Chorus

Noell, Noell, Noell, Noell Born is the King of Israel!

2 They looked up and saw a star Shining in the East beyond them far And to the earth it gave great light And so it continued both day and night.

Chorus

3 And by the light of that same star Three Wise men came from country far To seek for a King was their intent And to follow the star wherever it went.

Chorus

4 This star drew nigh to the northwest O'er Bethlehem it took its rest And there it did both Pause and stay Right o'er the place where Jesus lay.

Chorus

5 Then entered in those Wise men three Full reverently upon their knee And offered there in His presence Their gold and myrrh and frankincense.

Chorus

6 Then let us all with one accord Sing praises to our heavenly Lord That hath made Heaven and earth of nought And with his blood mankind has bought.

107 SING HOSANNA

1 Give me joy in my heart Keep me praising Give me joy in my heart, I pray Give me joy in my heart Keep me praising Keep me praising till the break of day.

Chorus

Sing hosanna, sing hosanna Sing hosanna to the King of kings. Sing hosanna, sing hosanna Sing hosanna to the King.

2 Give me peace in my heart Keep me resting Give me peace in my heart, I pray Give me peace in my heart Keep me resting Keep me resting till the break of day.

Chorus

3 Give me love in my heart
Keep me serving
Give me love in heart, I pray
Give me love in my heart
Keep me serving
Keep me serving till the break of day.

108 I HAVE DECIDED TO FOLLOW JESUS

- 1 I have decided to follow Jesus; I have decided to follow Jesus; I have decided to follow Jesus; No turning back, no turning back.
- 2 Though I may wonder, I still will follow; Though I may wonder, I still will follow; Though I may wonder, I still will follow; No turning back, no turning back.
- 3 The world behind me, the cross before me; The world behind me, the cross before me; The world behind me, the cross before me; No turning back, no turning back.
- 4 Though none go with me, still I will follow; Though none go with me, still I will follow; Though none go with me, still I will follow; No turning back, no turning back.
- Will you decide now to follow Jesus? Will you decide now to follow Jesus? Will you decide now to follow Jesus? No turning back, no turning back.

109 COUNT YOUR BLESSINGS

1 When upon life's billows you are tempest tossed, When you are discouraged, thinking all is lost, Count your many blessings, name them one by one, And it will surprise you what the Lord hath done.

Chorus

Count your blessings, name them one by one, Count your blessings, see what God hath done! Count your blessings, name them one by one, And it will surprise you what the Lord hath done.

2 Are you ever burdened with a load of care? Does the cross seem heavy you are called to bear? Count your many blessings, every doubt will fly, And you will keep singing as the days go by.

Chorus

3 When you look at others with their lands and gold, Think that Christ has promised you His wealth untold; Count your many blessings. Wealth can never buy Heirs on earth with Jesus, never more to die.

Chorus

4 So, amid the conflict whether great or small, Do not be disheartened, God is over all; Count your many blessings, angels will attend, Help and comfort give you to your journey's end.

110 MAKE HASTE O MAN TO LIVE

- 1 Make haste O man to live, For thou so soon must die; Time hurries past thee like the breeze, How swift its moments fly
- 2 Make haste O man, to do Whatever must be done! Thou hats no time to loss in sloth The day will soon be gone
- 3 Up, then with speed and work; Fling ease and self away; This is no time for thee to sleep Up! Watch, and work, and pray.
- 4 The useful, not the great The things that never dies The silent toil that is not lost, Set these before thine eyes.
- 5 Make haste O man, to live; Thy time is almost o'er; Sleep not, dream not, but arise: The judge is at the door!

111 ALL HAIL THE POWER OF JESUS NAME

- 1 All hail the power of Jesus' name! Let angels prostrate fall Let angels prostrate fall; Bring forth the royal diadem, And crown Him, crown Him, Crown Him, crown Him, And crown Him, Lord of all.
- Ye chosen seed of Israel's race, Ye ransomed from the fall, Ye ransomed from the fall; Hail Him who saves you by His grace, And crown Him, crown Him, Crown Him, crown Him, And crown Him, Lord of all.
- 3 Let every kindred, every tribe, On this terrestrial ball, To Him all majesty ascribe, And crown Him Lord of all! Crown Him, crown Him, And crown Him, Lord of all.
- 4 O seed of Israel's chosen race Now ransomed from the fall, Hail him who saves you by his grace, And crown him Lord of all. Crown Him, crown Him, And crown Him, Lord of all.

112 CHRISTIAN WALK CAREFULLY DANGER IS NEAR

- 1 Christian, walk carefully danger is near: On in thy journing with trembling and fear! Snares from without and temptations within Seek to entice thee once more into sin.
- 2 Christian, walk cheerfully through the fierce storm Dark though the sky with its threats of alarm; Soon will thou clouds and the tempest be o'er, Then with thy saviour thou'il rest evermore.
- 3 Christian, walk prayerfully; oft wilt thou fall If thou forget on thy saviour to call; Safe shalt thou walk through each trial and care If thou art clad in the armour of prayer.
- 4 Christian, walk hopefully; sorrow and pain Cease when the heaven of rest thou shalt gain: Then from the lips of the judges thy reward: Enter thou into the joy of thy Lord.

113 ONE MORE STEP ALONG THE WORLD I GO

1 One more step along the world I go, One more step along the world I go, From the old things to the new Keep me traveling in along with you.

CHORUS

And it's from the old I travel to the new Keep me traveling in along with you.

2 Round the corner of the world I turn, More and more about the world I learn, All the new things that I see You'll be looking at along with me. **CHORUS**

3 As I travel through the bad and good, Keep me traveling the way I should Where I see no way to go You'll be telling me the way, I know.

CHORUS

Give me courage when the world is rough, Keep me loving though the world is tough, Leap and sing in all I do, Keep travelling in along with you.

CHORUS

You are older than the world can be, You are younger than the life in me, Ever old and ever new, Keep me travelling in along with me. **CHORUS**

114. LORD IMPART TO US THY WISDOM

- 1 Lord impart to us thy wisdom Zeal and strength and courage too; Let thy grace and help be near us, In all things whate'er we do. May thy blessing Keep our every action true. (Repeat)
- 2 Be thou, lord, our strong salvation As through life we onward go; Thus to hear the gospel message, And its saving power to know. Christ our saviour, Help us, lord, in thee to grow.
- 3 When thy kingdom is established And thy son we there shall see, May we find a place of blessing And with him for ever be; Hymns of praises We will ever sing to thee.

115 AMAZING GRACE

Amazing grace, how sweet the sound: That saved a wretch like me, I once was lost but now am found; was blind, but now I see, Twas grace that taught my heart to fear, And grace my fears relived, How precious did the grace appear? The hour I first believed; Through many danger, toils, and snares, I have already come; Tis grace that brought me safe thus far, And grace will lead me home. When we've been there ten thousand year. bright shining as the sun, We've no less days to sing God's praise than when we first begun. Praise God, repeat, repeat.

116 OPEN OUR EYES, LORD

Open our eyes, we want to see Jesus
To reach out and touch him and say that we love him
Open our ears, Lord and help us to listen
Open our eyes, Lord, we want to see Jesus

117 MY GOD MY FATHER MAKE ME STRONG

- 1 My God, my father, make me strong, When tasks of life seem hard and long, To greet them with this triumph song: Thy will be done.
- 2 Draw from my timid eyes the veil, To show, where earthly forces fail, Thy power and love must still prevail, Thy will be done.
- With confident and humble mind, Freedom on service I will find, Praying through every toil assigned Thy will be done.
 - 4 Things deem impossible I dare, Thine is the call and Thine the care; Thy wisdom shall the way prepare; Thy will be done.
 - 5 Thine is the power around me now, Faithful I stand in will and vow; I conquer-yet not I, but Thou; Thy will be done.

118 FATHER WE LOVE YOU

- 1 Father we love you, we worship and adore you Glorify your name in all the earth Glorify your name Glorify your name In all the earth
- 2 Jesus we love you, we worships and adore you Glorify your name in all the earth Glorify your name Glorify your name In all the earth

119 HOW LOVELY ON THE MONUTAINS

1 How lovely on the mountains are the feet of him Who brings good news, good news, Proclaiming peace, announcing news for happiness,

Chorus

Our God reigns, Our God reigns: Our God reigns -Our God reigns Our God reigns - Our God reigns Our God reigns - Our God reigns Our God reigns - Our God reigns

2 You watchmen lift your voices joyfully as one Shout for your king, your king See eye to eye the Lord restoring Zion: your God reigns....

Chorus

3 Waste places of Jerusalem break forth with joy We are redeemed, redeemed The Lord has saved and comforted with his people: Your God reigns..

Chorus

4 Ends of the earth, see the salvation of your God Jesus is Lord, is Lord Before the nations he has bared his holy arm Your God reigns..

120 LET THERE BE LOVE

- Let There Be Love Shared Among Us, Let There Be Love In Our Eyes, May Now Your Love Sweep This Nation, Cause Us Oh Lord To Arise.
- 2 Give Us A Fresh Understanding Of Brotherly Love That Is Real, Let There Be Love Shared Among Us, Let There Be Love.
- 3 Let There Be Love Shared Among Us, Let There Be Love In Our Eyes, May Now Your Love Sweep This Nation, Cause Us Oh Lord To Arise.
- 4 Give Us A Fresh Understanding Of Brotherly Love That Is Real, Let There Be Love Shared Among Us, Let There Be Love. [2

121 THIS IS THE DAY

- This is the day,
 This is the day that the Lord has made,
 That the Lord has made.
 We shall rejoice,
 We shall rejoice and be glad in it
 And be glad in it.
- 2 This is the day that the Lord has made, We shall rejoice and be glad in it. This is the day, This is the day that the Lord has made.
- This is the day,
 This is the day that the Lord has made,
 That the Lord has made.
 We shall rejoice,
 We shall rejoice and be glad in it
 And be glad in it.
- 4 This is the day that the Lord has made, We shall rejoice and be glad in it. This is the day, This is the day that the Lord has made.

122 BE STILL AND KNOW THAT I AM GOD

- 1 Be still and know that I am God, be still and know That I am God, be still and know that I am God
- 2 I am the Lord that health thee, I am the Lord That healthy thee I am the lord that health thee
- 3 In thee o Lord I put my trust, in thee o Lord I put my trust; in thee o Lord I put my trust.

123 I BOW MY KNEE

 I bow my knee before your throne, I know my life is not my own;
 I offer up a song of praise
 To bring you pleasure Lord

Chorus

Hallelujah, hallelujah, halleulujah, Glory to the King; Hallelujah, hallelujah, halleulujah, Glory to the King.

 I seek the giver not the gift, My heart's desire is to lift you High above all earthly kings; To bring you pleasure Lord.

124 MAKE ME A CHANNEL OF YOUR PEACE

- Make me a channel of your peace
 Where there is hatred let me bring your love
 Where there is injury your pardon, Lord
 And where's doubt true faith in you
- 2 O master grant that I may never seek So much to be consoled as to console To be understood as to understand To be loved as to love with all my soul
- Make me a channel of your peace
 Where there's despair in life let me bring hope
 Where there is darkness, only lights
 And where there's sadness, ever joy
- 4. Make a channel of peace It is in pardoning that we are pardoned In giving of ourselves that we receive And in dying that we're norm to enter a life

125 GOD IS GOOD

- God is so good,
 God is so good,
 He's so good to me
 He's so good to me
- 2 He cares for me He cares for me He's so good to me He's so good to me
- 3 He answers Prayer He answers Prayer He's so good to me He's so good to me
- 4 I praise his name I praise his name He's so good to me He's so good to me
- 5 God is so good, God is so good, He's so good to me He's so good to me

126 MY LIPS SHALL PRAISE YOU

Chorus

My lips shall praise you, My great redeemer My heart will worship, Almighty saviour.

1 You take all my guilt away, Turn the darkest night to brightest day, You are the restorer of my soul.

Chorus

2 Love that conquers every fear, In the midst of trouble you draw near, You are the restorer of my soul.

Chorus

3 You're the source of happiness, Bringing peace when I am in distress, You are the restorer of my soul.

Chorus

Almighty saviour, Almighty saviour, Almighty saviour.

127 PURIFY MY HEART

 Purify my heart, Let me be as gold and precious silver.
 Purify my heart, Let me be as gold, pure gold.

Chorus

Refiner's fire, my heart's one desire Is to be holy, Set apart for you Lord. I choose to be holy, Set apart for you my master, Ready to do your will.

 Purify my heart, Cleanse me from within and make me holy Purify my heart, Cleanse me from my sin, deep within.

128 SHOUT FOR JOY TO THE LORD

Shout for joy to the Lord all the earth,
 Burst into jubilant song together;
 Make music to the Lord all the earth,
 Let creation respond with singing.
 Let the sea resound, let the world rejoice,
 Let the trumpet blast with a mighty voice,
 Let the people dance as they celebrate and praise.

Chorus

Let the rivers clap as they roll along, Let the mountains burst into joyful song, Let the people shout as they celebrate and praise.

2 Shout for joy to the Lord all the earth,
Burst into jubilant song together;
Make music to the Lord all the earth,
Let creation respond with singing.
Let the sea resound, let the world rejoice,
Let the trumpet blast with a mighty voice,
Let the people dance as they celebrate and praise.

129 ALL I ONCE HELD DEAR

All I once held dear,
 Built my life upon
 All this world reveres, and wars to ownself.
 All I once thought gain
 I have counted loss
 Spent and worthless now, compared to this.

Chorus

Knowing you, Jesus knowing you, There is no greater thing You're my all, you're the best You're my joy, my righteousness And I love you, Lord

Now my heart's desire
 Is to know you more
 To be found in you and known as yours
 To possess by faith
 What I could not earn
 All-surpassing gift of righteousness

Chorus

Oh, to know the power
 Of your risen life
 And to know you in your sufferings
 To become like you
 In your death, my Lord
 So with you to live and never die

130 MY JESUS, MY SAVIOUR

1 My Jesus, my saviour, Lord there is none like you, All of my days, I want to praise The wonders of your mighty love. My comfort, my shelter, Tower of refuge and strength Let every breath, all that I am Never cease to worship you.

Chorus

- 2 Shout to the Lord, all the earth let us sing, Power and majesty, praise to the king. Mountains bow down and the seas will roar, At the sound of your name! I sing for joy at the work of your hands, Forever I'll love you, forever I'll stand Nothing compares to the promise I have in you.
- 3 My Jesus, my saviour,
 Lord there is none like you,
 All of my days, I want to praise
 The wonders of your mighty love.
 My comfort, my shelter,
 Tower of refuge and strength
 Let every breath, all that I am
 Never cease to worship you.

Chorus (x2)

131 THERE IS A LOUDER SHOUT TO COME

1. There is a louder shout to come.

There is a sweeter song to hear;

All the nations with one voice, all the people with one fear.

Bowing down before your throne,

every tribe and tongue we'll be;

All the nations with one voice, all the people with one king.

And what a song we'll sing upon that day!

Chorus

O what a song we'll sing

And O what a tune we'll bear;

You deserve an anthem of the highest praise.

O what a joy will rise

And O what a sound we'll make.

You deserve an anthem of the highest praise.

2. Now we see a part of this,

one day we shall see in full

All the nations with one voice, all the people with one love.

No one else will share your praise,

Nothing else can take your place;

All the nations with one voice, all the people with one Lord.

And what a song we'll sing upon that day!

Chorus

3. Even now upon the earth

There's a glimpse of all to come;

Many people with one voice, harmony of many tongues.

We will all confess your name,

You will be our only praise;

All the nations with one voice, all the people with one God;

And what a song we'll sing upon that day!

132 THIS IS THE DAY

This is the day,
This is the day that the Lord has made,
That the Lord has made.
We shall rejoice,
We shall rejoice and be glad in it
And be glad in it.

Chorus

This is the day that the Lord has made, We shall rejoice and be glad in it. This is the day, This is the day that the Lord has made.

2 This is the day,
This is the day that the Lord has made,
That the Lord has made.
We shall rejoice,
We shall rejoice and be glad in it
And be glad in it.